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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
12th Floor, Sunshine Center Building, 16 Pham Hung,
Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi, Vietnam

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
The Board of Executive Officers of Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company (“the Holding company”) presents this
report together with the consolidated financial statements of the Holding company and its subsidiaries (“the

Company”) for the Q3/2025.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The Board of Directors and Executive Officers of the Company during the year and to the date of this report are
as follows:

Board of Directors:

Mr. Do Anh Tuan Chairman
Mr. Do Van Truong Member
Mr. Vu Le Hieu Member
Ms. Nguyen Thi Phuong Loan Member
Ms. Do Thi Dinh Member (resigned on 26 April 2025)
Mr. Jun Sungbae Member (appoited on 26 April 2025)

Board of Executive Officers:

Ms. Nguyen Thi Phuong Loan Chief Executive Officer (appointed on 25 March 2025)

Mr. Do Van Truong Chief Executive Officer (appointed on 01 March 2025
and resigned on 25 March 2025)

Ms. Do Thi Dinh Chief Executive Officer (resigned on 01 March 2025)

Mr. Cao Phi Hung Executive Officer (appointed on 25 March 2025)

Mr. Le Van Nho Executive Officer (appointed on 25 March 2025)

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Hung Executive Officer (appointed on 25 March 2025)

Ms. Tran Thi Nhu Loan Executive Officer (appointed on 25 March 2025

and resigned on 10 June 2025)
Ms. Nguyen Thuy Hoang Dung  Executive Officer (appointed on 16 June 2025)

Mr. Dinh Chi Hieu Executive Officer (appointed on 25 March 2025)
Mr. Phan Ich Long Executive Officer (resigned on 17 April 2025)
Mr. Le Hoang Nam Executive Officer (resigned on 17 April 2025)

THE EXECUTIVE BOARD'S STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

The Board of Executive Officers of the Company is responsible for preparing the consolidated financial statements
for Q3/2025, which give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Company as at 30
September 2025 and its consolidated financial performance, and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal
regulations relating to consolidated financial reporting, In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the
Board of Executive Officers is required to:

e Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

e Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

e State whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the consolidated financial statements;

e Prepare the consolidated financial statements on the going concern hasis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business; and

e Design and implement an effective internal control system to properly prepare and present the consolidated
financial statements to minimize errors and fraud.
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
12th Floor, Sunshine Center Building, 16 Pham Hung,
Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi, Vietnam

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS (Continued)

The Board of Executive Officers is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept, which disclose,
with reasonable accuracy at any time, the consolidated financial position of the Company and that the
consolidated financial statements comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for
enterprises, and legal regulations relating to consolidated financial reporting. The Board of Executive Officers is
also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps to prevent and
detect frauds and other irregularities.

The Board of Executive Officers confirms that the Company has complied with the above requirements in
preparing these consolidated financial statements Q3/2025.
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
12th Floor, Sunshine Center Building, 16 Pham Hung,
Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi, Vietnam

FORM B 01A-DN/HN

Issued under Circular No.202/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at 30 September 2025
Unit: VND
ASSETS Codes Notes 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
CURRENT ASSETS 100 60,137,104,709,861 13,425,276,158,439
Cash and cash equivalents 110 4 1,401,106,223,868 386,043,130,794
Cash 111 1,391,106,223,868 381,043,130,794
Cash equivalents 112 10,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
Short-term financial investments 120 5 1,484,087,643,942 2,153,208,768,193
Trading securities 121 1,406,843,752,810 1,669,563,123,810
Held-to-maturity investments 123 77,243,891,132 483,645,644,383
. Short-term receivables 130 54,586,646,151,742 9,322,885,312,942
Short-term trade receivables 131 6 1,307,328,436,765 279,655,008,067
Short-term advances to suppliers 132 7 18,329,546,583,645 2,711,334,683,001
Short-term loan receivables 135 8 16,576,381,033,641 3,821,863,783,328
Other short-term receivables 136 9 18,389,186,827,871 2,518,318,956,133
Provision for short-term 137 (15,796,730,180) (8,287,117,587)
. Inventories 140 1,538,909,619,002 865,694,841,782
Inventories 141 10 1,541,406,580,475 868,191,803,255
Provision for devaluation of inventories 149 (2,496,961,473) (2,496,961,473)
Other short-term assets 150 1,126,355,071,307 697,444,104,728
Short-term prepayments 151 11 735,407,567,563 615,660,304,422
Value added tax deductibles 152 388,182,632,484 62,704,240,128
Taxes and other receivables from the 153 12 2,764,871,260 19,079,560,178
State budget
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 18,643,160,377,412 7,133,060,641,996
Long-term receivables 210 2,162,318,402,556 1,059,064,214,021
Long-term loans receivable 215 1,100,020,000,000 19,300,000,000
Other long-term receivables 216 1,062,298,402,556 1,039,764,214,021
Fixed assets 220 522,432,521,092 348,167,487,643
Tangible fixed assets 221 13 487,915,717,485 331,652,704,130
- Cost 222 718,790,071,227 427,701,727,563
- Accumulated depreciation 223 (230,874,353,742) (96,049,023,433)
Intangible assets 227 14 34,516,803,607 16,514,783,513
- Cost 228 81,151,496,765 47,644,136,765
- Accumulated amortisation 229 (46,634,693,158) (31,129,353,252)
Investment property 230 15 1,185,284,474,082 412,485,638,467
- Cost 231 1,866,226,489,677 537,185,063,768
- Accumulated depreciation 232 (680,942,015,595) (124,699,425,301)
Long-term assets in progress 240 9,749,357,305,119 2,874,293,737,388
Long-term construction in progress 242 16 9,749,357,305,119 2,874,293,737,388
Long-term financial investments 250 4,922,235,617,348 2,431,067,837,715
Investments in joint-ventures, associates 252 17 2,652,496,838,819 1,658,045,168,408
Equity investments in other entities 253 17 2,203,806,071,481 206,343,125,000
P.r0V|5|-0n.for impairment of long-term 254 (847,404,351) (847,404,351)
financial investments
Held-to-maturity investments 255 5 66,780,111,399 567,526,948,658
. Other long-term assets 260 101,532,057,215 7,981,726,762
Long-term prepayments 261 11 101,532,057,215 7,981,726,762
TOTAL ASSETS (270=100+200) 270 78,780,265,087,273 20,558,336,800,435




SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

FORM B 01A-DN/HN

12th Floor, Sunshine Center Building, 16 Pham Hung, Issued under Circular No.202/2014/TT-BTC
Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi, Vietnam dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

Unit: VND
01/01/2025

B a0 0 NN

13.679.093.265.300
8.570.717.074.780
450.919.618.783
5.677.621.830.540

576.043.267.846

36.180.097.680
647.638.728.789
3.241.921.909
435.987.696.645

737.344.254.158

1.572.913.982

4.166.744.448

5.108.376.190.520
23.716.526.220

4.873.648.878.637
209.150.280.440

1.860.505.223
6.879.243.535.135
6.879.243.535.135
3.000.000.000.000
3.000.000.000.000
(22.382.401.049)
2.031.352.194.033

1.267.096.302.062

764.255.891.971

1.870.273.742.151

20.558.336.800.435

As at 30 September 2025
RESOURCES Codes Notes 30/09/2025
C. LIABILITIES 300 64.963.245.430.927
I. Current liabilities 310 39.448.192.369.963
1. Short-term trade payables 311 18 1.527.410.045.705
2. Short-term advances from customers 312 19 18.903.812.928.092
3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State 313 12 5 686.177.184.154
budget
4. Payables to employees 314 32.423.555.473
5. Short-term accrued expenses 315 20 2.416.215.985.743
6. Short-term unearned revenue 318 21 61.225.960.582
7. Other current payables 319 22 7.103.724.297.566
8. S.hortfterrn loans and obligations under 59 3 2 209.735.710.446
finance leases
9. Short-term provisions 321 3.299.957.784
10. Bonus and welfare funds 322 4,166.744.448
Il. Long-term liabilities 330 25.515.053.060.964
1. Long-term accrued expenses 333 20 168.188.994.386
2. Long-term unearned revenue 336 21 174.844.725.443
3. Other long-term payables 337 22 11.224.961.889.335
i I_.ong—term loans and obligations under 338 o4 13.942.779.131.425
finance leases
5. Deferred tax liabilities 341 643.864.176
6. Long-term provisions 342 3.634.456.199
D. EQUITY 400 13.817.019.656.346
.  Owner's equity 410 25 13.817.019.656.346
1. Owner’s contributed capital 411 8.997.873.080.000
- Ordinary shares carrying voting rights 41la 8.997.873.080.000
2. Share premium 412 (3.505.185.185)
3. Otherreserves 420 (762.381.080.427)
4, Retained earnings 421 3.659.143.019.864
- Retame‘d earnings/(losses) accumulated 421a 5 031.352.194.033
to the prior year end
- Rgtamed earnings/(losses) of the current 4916 1.607.790.875.831
period/year
5. Non-controlling interests 429 1.925.889.822.094
TOTAL RESOURCES (440=300+400) 440 78.780.265.087.273
e - A\ SUNSHIN
/
Nguyen Huu Khanh Ho Duc Viet “’r ‘g
Preparer Chief Accountant ch
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
12th Floor, Sunshine Center Building, 16 Pham Hung,
Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi, Vietnam

FORM B 02A-DN/HN
Issued under Circular No.202/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

10.

11
12,

13,

14,

15.
17

16.

17

ITEMS

Gross revenue from goods sold
and services rendered

Deductions

Net revenue from goods sold and
services rendered (10=01-02)

Cost of sales

Gross profit from goods sold and
services rendered (20=10-11)
Financial income

Financial expenses

- In which: Interest expense
Losses/profit from joint-ventures,
associates

Selling expenses

General and administration expenses
Operating profit
(30=20+(21-22)-(25+26))

Other income

Other expenses

Losses from other activities
(40=31-32)

Accounting profit before tax
(50=30+40)

Current corporate income tax expense
Deferred corporate tax expense
Net profit after corporate income
tax (60=50-51-52)

In which:

Profit after tax attributable to Parent
Company

Profit after tax attributable to non-
controlling shareholders

Basic earnings per share

Nguyen Huu Khanh
Preparer

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 30 September 2025

Cod Note

es

01

02

10

11

20

21
22
23
24

25
26

30

31
32

40

50

51
52

60

H

26

27

28

29

30
30

31

32

Unit: VND
From 01/01/2025  From 01/01/2024
3/2025 3/2024

3/ a3/ to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
4,235,873,404,209 164,747,380,086  4,394,898,435,124  2,174,167,162,000
2,377,056,510 12,712,079,823 -
4,233,496,347,699 164,747,380,086  4,882,186,355,301  2,174,167,162,000
1,547,387,878,066 87,752,346,229  2,016,085,169,490  1,153,343,038,417
2,686,108,469,633 76,995,033,857  2,866,101,185,811  1,020,824,123,583
257,540,799,179 164,815,592,598 521,214,606,540 512,676,983,664
449,045,733,955 150,635,862,930 641,724,372,797 501,245,887,404
316,896,790,012 34,722,161,001 339,249,865,288 123,497,073,138
2,749,596,246 516,322,247 -
501,003,633,789 5,584,817,327 524,442,462,087 138,385,076,111
46,001,898,944 46,191,230,503 133,022,887,381 126,015,950,011
1,950,347,598,370 39,398,715,695  2,088,642,392,333 767,854,193,721
1,237,504,951 733,853,018 6,440,446,996 3,103,505,328
30,739,624,613 655,399,850 52,703,722,870 2,284,042,958
(29,502,119,662) 78,453,168 (46,263,275,874) 819,462,370
1,920,845,478,708 39,477,168,863  2,042,379,116,459 768,673,656,091
413,521,434,760 9,951,687,938 450,511,499,935 158,429,616,675

(997,691,769) - 643,864,176
1,508,321,735,717 29,525,480,925  1,591,223,752,348 610,244,039,416
1,358,011,552,391 26,565,678,807  1,426,441,095,273 538,712,571,225
150,310,183,326 2,959,802,118 164,782,657,075 71,531,468,191
4,527 89 4,755 1,796

Ho Duc Viet "l/
Chief Accountant

guyen Thi Phuong Loan
Chief Executive Officer
.A44...october 2025



FORM B 03A-DN/HN
Issued under Circular No.202/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
12th Floor, Sunshine Center Building, 16 Pham Hung,
Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi, Vietnam

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 30 September 2025

ACa i

Unit: VND
ITEMS Codes From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 01 2,042,379,116,459 768,673,656,091
Adjustments for:
ﬁii;i;i:i';fon;e?tr::;msatmn of fixed assets and o2 32,086,038,893 23,511,420,052
Provisions 03 11,010,607,371 (8,451,335,270)
Gain from investing activities 05 (396,563,476,924) (462,486,726,578)
Interest expense 06 339,249,865,288 123,497,073,138
Operating profit before movements in 08 2,028,162,151,087 444,744,088,333
working capital
Changes in receivables 09 511,762,491,487 (1,634,526,745,459)
Changes in inventories 10 177,460,935,868 948,273,669,240
Changes in payables (excluding accrued 11 11,798,760,685,659 916,298,698,670
Changes in prepaid expenses 12 (131,040,412,127) (219,253,570,840)
Changes in trading securities 13 262,719,371,000 (68,205,990,023)
Interest paid 14 (164,326,817,336) (82,144,078,456)
Corporate income tax paid 15 (103,586,315,559) (68,773,144,933)
Other cash inflows 16 9,296,971,000,000 B
Other cash outflows 17 (18,122,401,524,983) -
Net cash generated by operating activities 20 5,554,481,565,096 236,412,926,532
2;3;’:1';;0;::1 Zzzzzgwm sifieaselpand o (550,924,384,147) (705,647,367,295)
S?Z:hoeit;'::’ltf:; lending, buying debtinstruments ., 14 454 497,242,188)  (2,709,087,501,820)
;asi?ur:eon\irssgﬁg f:t‘_ljt‘i”egs’ selling debt 24 10,828,897,058,728  3,359,054,672,418
Equity investments in other entities 25 (8,802,140,746,193) -
Cash recovered from investments in other entities 26 - 776,994,045,693
Interest earned, dividends and profits received 27 548,532,780,374 107,944,354,891
Net cash (used in)/generated by investing 30 (12,400,132,533,426) 829,258,203,887

activities
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
12th Floor, Sunshine Center Building, 16 Pham Hung,
Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi, Vietham

FORM B 03A-DN/HN

Issued under Circular No.202/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)
For the year ended 30 September 2025

ITEMS

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from share issue and owners’
contributed capital

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Net cash generated by/(used in) financing

Net increase/(decrease) in cash (50=20+30+40)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
(70=50+60+61)

e

Unit: VND

codes From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024

31 5,994,367,894,815 -
33 3,711,813,799,518 387,696,290,370
34 (1,845,467,632,929) (1,516,379,525,944)
40 7,860,714,061,404 (1,128,683,235,574)
50 1,015,063,093,074 (63,012,105,155)
60 386,043,130,794 171,150,280,676
70 1,401,106,223,868 108,138,175,521

>

Nguyen Huu Khanh
Preparer

Ho Duc Viet f?/
Chief Accountant

Chief Executive Officer

.Z4.0ctober 2025
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09A-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying interim consolidated
financial statements.

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Structure of ownership

Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company was established in Vietnam under the Enterprise Registration
Certificate No. 0106771556 issued by Hanoi Authority for Planning and Investment on 09 February 2015
and as amended, and the latest (the 14th) amended by the Ha Noi Department of Finance dated 10
October 2025.

The company was approved for listing its shares on the Hanoi Stock Exchange by Decision No. 499/Qb-
SGDHN dated September 24, 2021.

The company's headquarters are located on the 12th floor of Sunshine Center Building, No. 16 Pham
Hung Street, Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi City, Vietnam.

The number of employees of the Company and its subsidiaries as at 30 June 2025 was 1,341 (31
December 2024: 1,073).

Operating industry and principal activities.

The business activities of the Company and its subsidiaries include construction activities, real estate
business, securities trading, and other trade and services.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries include:

- Investment and construction of apartments for sale, real estate business, management and
exploitation of assets after investment;

- Building houses of all kinds, constructing civil engineering works;

- Securities brokerage, securities trading, securities investment consulting and securities
underwriting;

- Information technology and other computer-related services;

- Building operation services, landscape maintenance and care;

- Retail in supermarkets and convenience stores; and

- Educational services.

Normal production and business cycle

For the real estate activities, the production and business cycle is usually based on the construction time
of the works/project.

For the remaining business activities, the normal production and business cycle is carried out for a year
not exceeding 12 months.

Characteristics of the business activities in the fiscal year which have impact on the consolidated
financial statement

Acquisition of Sunshine Tay Ho Joint Stock Company

Company acquired 54.5% of the shares in Sunshine Tay Ho Joint Stock Company, detailed as follows:
Acquired 9.5% of the shares from Mr. Dinh Huu That under Share Transfer Agreement No.
01/2025/HPCN/SSG-DHT dated 30 June 2025, for a transfer price of VND 95,000,000,000; Acquired 10%
of the shares from Ms. Vu Hong Yen under Share Transfer Agreement No, 02/2025/HDCN/SSG dated 30
June 2025, for a transfer price of VND 100,000,000,000; Acquired 35% of the shares from Dai Hung Thinh
Real Estate Investment Joint Stock Company under Share Transfer Agreement No. 03/2025/HDCN/SSG-
BDSDHT dated 30 June 2025, for a transfer price of VND 350,000,000,000.

8
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09A-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) )

Acquisition of SmartMind Securities Joint Stock Company

On 23 April 2025, Dynamic Innovation Co., Ltd. —a subsidiary of the Company (holding 86.52%) —acquired
43.51% of the shares in SmartMind Securities Joint Stock Company from Ms. Tran Thi Thu Hang under
Share Transfer Agreement No. 01/HDCNCP/SMDS for a transfer price of VND 435,228,410,000. As a
result, the Company’s ownership and voting rights in SmartMind Securities JSC increased to 88.63% and
94.50%. These ratios as at 01 January 2025, were 50.99% and 50.99%.

Acquisition of DIA Investment Joint Stock Company

During the period, the Company acquired 99.50% of the shares of DIA Investment Joint Stock
Company, with details as follows:

- As at 27 August 2025, Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company acquired shares from Thien Long
Viet Investment Co., Ltd. under Share Transfer Agreement No. 01/2025/HBCNCP/TLV-SSG dated
27 August 2025. The number of shares transferred was 115,000,000 shares, representing
51.11% of the charter capital, with a transfer value of VND 1,150,000,000,000.

- As at 12 September 2025, SmartMind Securities Joint Stock Company acquired shares from
Thien Long Viet Investment Co., Ltd. under Share Transfer Agreement No.
1209/2025/HDCN/DIA/SMDS-TLV dated 12 September 2025. The number of transferred shares
was 25,000,000 shares, representing 11.11% of charter capital, with a transfer value of VND
250,000,000,000.

- As at 23 September 2025, Dynamic Innovation Co., Ltd. acquired shares from Thien Long Viet
Investment Co., Ltd. under Share Transfer Agreement No. 02/2025/HDCNCP/TLV-DIC dated 15
September 2025. The number of transferred shares was 14,776,990 shares representing 6.57%
of charter capital, with a transfer value of VND 147,769,900,000 shares; and acquired shares
from Hung Cuong Trading Business Co., Ltd. under Share Transfer Agreement No.
01/2025/HDCN/HC-DIC dated 15 September 2025. The number of transferred shares was
69,098,010 representing 30.71% of charter capital, with a transfer value of VND
690,980,100,000.

Acquisition of Sunshine Homes Development Joint Stock Company

On 29 September 2025, The Company received Document No. 5712/UBCK-QLCB dated 29
September 2025 regarding the Report on the results of the share issuance for the public tender offer
of shares of Sunshine Homes Development Joint Stock Company. The Company issued and
distributed a total of 599,787,308 shares to exchange for 374,867,070 shares of Sunshine Homes
Development Joint Stock Company.

Basic on that, from 29 September 2025, the Company has recognized Sunshine Homes Development
Joint Stock Company as a subsidiary, and has recognized additional indirect subsidiaries through
Sunshine Homes Development Joint Stock Company, including: Hung Thinh Phat Housing Investment
Co., Ltd.; Xuan La Construction Investment Joint Stock Company; Anh Duong Star Joint Stock
Company; Long Bien Construction Investment Joint Stock Company; and Xuan Dinh Construction
Investment Joint Stock Company.

Similarly, from 29 September 2025, Cam Dinh Ecological Investment Co., Ltd. became an indirect
associate of the Company through Xuan Dinh Construction Investment Joint Stock Company (an
indirect subsidiary of the Company as mentioned above).

[#3] I~
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company’s structure

Details of the Company's subsidiaries as at 30 September 2025 are as follows:

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

Proportion of| Proportion
No.|Name of company Place ownership | of voting Main business
interest | power held
A |Direct subsidiaries
1 |Dynamic Innovation Company Limited (i) Ho Chi Minh 86,52% 86,52% Real estate business
Securities brokerage,
2 [SmartMind Securities Joint Stock Company Hanoi 88,63% 94,50% securities trading,
investment consulting and
3 |Sunshine Sky Villa Joint Stock Company {ii) Hanoi 92,00% 92,00% Real estate business
Information Technology
4 |Unicloud Technology Group Joint Stock (iii) Hanoi and Other Computer-
78,48% 84,44% Related Services
c Sunshine Mart Trading and Services Company - Retail in supermarkets;
Limited 51,00% 51,00% |Retail in convenience stores
6 S-Service Management & Operation Joint Stock Hanol Building operation services,
Company 55,00% 55,00% | Landscaping maintenance
7 Sunshine Homes Development Joint Stock - Real estate contruction,
Company 99,96% 99,96% investment and trading
Real estate contruction
8 |Sunshine Tay Ho Joint Stock Com Hanoi !
shine fay - i ne 99,48% 99,50% investment and trading
Real estate contruction
9 |DIA investment Joint Stock Compa Hanoi !
nves SRy e 93,21% 99,50% | investment and trading
B |Indirect subsidiary (iv)
N hip Technology Joint Stock C an
1, [ARREEp IEHINTEGY. ) OMPANY 1o chiMinh|  78,46% | 99,98% Software production
{through Unicloud Technology Group JSc)
Unicloud Technology Investment JSc
5, |- MelaUd Technology Hanoi 77,70% | 99,00% | E-commerce services
{through Unicloud Technology Group JSc)
Sunshine Maple Bear Education Ltd.(through S- i
3 uns' L . ( gh Hanoi 52,91% 98,18% Educational activities
Service Management & Operation JSc)
Phu Thuong Education Investment Ltd. .
4 BT , Hanoi 44,99% | 52,00% | Educational activities
(through Dynamic Innovation Ltd)
Sai Gon S-Service JS h Building operation services,
5 n S-Service JSc (through Ho Chi Minh|  38,50% | 70,00% B ORErd MO SIVIESS
S-Service Management & Operation JSc) Landscaping maintenance
H inh Phat Housing | t L Re tate contruction,
6 ung Thin a‘ ing Investment Ltd — 99.96% 100,00% . al estate co .n
{through Sunshine Homes Development JSC) investment and trading
. Xuan L.a Construction Investment JSC (through Hanoi 96,97% 97,00% F_{eal estate contructilon,
Sunshine Homes Development JSC) investment and trading
3 Anh D.uong Star Joint Stock Company (through Hanoi 51.28% 51.30% Beal estate contructif)n,
Sunshine Homes Development JSC) investment and trading
L ien Construction | tm S R state contruction,
9 ong Bien Con : on Investment JSC - 99,08% 99,12% Ieale f)n
(through Sunshine Homes Development JSC) investment and trading
Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC ; Real estate contruction,
10 [N , i Hanoi 9397% | 94,00% | . .
(through Sunshine Homes Development JSC) investment and trading
C |Indirect associate (iv)
Phu Thinh Land Company Limited Real estate contruction,
g |/ Thinh tand Lompany Hmi HoChiMinh| 37,80% | 4380% | oo ° ,
(through Dynamic Innovation Ltd) investment and trading
Cam Dinh Ecological Investment Ltd (through Real estate contruction,
g [-am Dinh EColog (tibug Hanoi 20,10% | 2139% | o ,
Sunshine Homes Development JSC) investment and trading
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09A-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) )

(i) According to the Capital Contribution Transfer Deposit Agreement No. 0706/2021/HDDC and its
appendices (the latest Appendix No. 03 dated 30 April 2024) between the Company (the transferee) and
Smart Development Investment Joint Stock Company (the transferor). the parties agree that the
Company will acquire 100% of the contributed capital in Dynamic Innovation Co.Ltd. (“Dynamic”) for a
transfer price of VND 3,763,000,000,000.

(ii) As at 30 September 2025, 18,400,000 shares of Sunshine Sky Villa Joint Stock Company are pleged to
secure a loan granted to Sunshine Sky Villa Joint Stock Company by the Ho Chi Minh City Development
Joint Stock Commercial Bank - Hoan Kiem Branch — Hanoi Transaction Office.

(iii) Proportion of ownership interest and proportion of voting power held in Unicloud Technology Group
Joint Stock Company represent the Company's proportion of direct and indirect ownership interest in
this indirect subsidiary via Sunshine Sky Villa Joint Stock Company - a subsidiary of the Company.

(iv) The Company’s proportions of ownership interest and voting rights in these investees differ due to
direct and indirect investments via the Company’s subsidiaries.

Disclosure of information comparability in the consolidated financial statements

Comparative figures of the consolidated financial statements are figures of the Company’s audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2024,

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND FINANCIAL YEAR
Accounting convention

The accompanying interim consolidated financial statements, expressed in Vietnam Dong (VND), are
prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to consolidated financial reporting.

The interim consolidated financial statements are prepared based on consolidated of the separate
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries’ financial statements.

The accompanying interim consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the
consolidated financial position, consolidated results of operations and cash flows in accordance with
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

Financial year

The Company’s financial year begins on 01 January and ends on 31 December. The accompanying interim
consolidated financial statements are prepared for Q3/2025 from 01 January to 30 September.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies, which have been adopted by the Company in the preparation of these
interim consolidated financial statements, are as follows:

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to interim consolidated
financial reporting requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
financial year. Although these accounting estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge,
actual results may differ from those estimates.
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09A-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) )

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and
enterprises controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries) for the year ended 31 December. Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an investee
enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the
accounting policies used in line with those used by the Company.

Intragroup transactions and balances are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests consist of the amount of those non-controlling interests at the date of the
original business combination (see below) and the non-controlling interests’ share of changes in equity
since the date of the combination. Losses in subsidiaries are respectively attributed to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Business combinations

On acquisition, the assets and liabilities and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their
fair values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. Any deficiency of the cost of acquisition below
the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired is credited to profit and loss in the period of
acquisition.

The non-controlling interests are initially measured at the non-controlling shareholders’ proportion of
the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Business combinations under common control

A business combination under common control is a business combination in which all enterprises are
jointly controlled by one or more entities before and after a business combination, and this control is not
transient. An enterprise may be controlled by an individual or group of individuals under a contractual
agreement.

A business combination transaction under common control is carried out as follows:

o Assets and liabilities of entities are consolidated at carrying amount at the date of business
combination; .

e There is no goodwill arising from a business combination transaction;

» Consolidated income statement that reflects the results of business activities of the consolidated
entities from the time of business combination;

e The difference between the cost of the business combination and the net asset value of the merged
party is recognized in equity.

Adjusted net assets for unrealized profits (if any) at the date of consolidation under joint control.
Post-business combination, if the Company transfers and/or reduces its ownership interest in the
investee, the difference between the consolidated price and the net assets previously recognized in

equity will be allocated gradually and recognized in the retained earnings component of the consolidated
balance sheet.

12
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09A-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) )

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary
nor an interest in joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Interests in associates are carried in the balance sheet at cost as
adjusted by post-acquisition changes in the Company’s share of the net assets of the associate. Losses of
an associate in excess of the Company's interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Company's net investment in the associate) are not recognised.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Company, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Company'’s interest in the relevant associate.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank demand deposits and short-term, highly liquid

investments (orginal term not exceeding 3 months) that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial investments

Trading securities

Trading securities are holds for trading purpose. Trading securities are recognised from the date the
Company and its subsidiaries obtains the ownership of those securities and initially measured at the fair

value of payments made at the transaction date plus directly attributable transaction costs.

In subsequent year, investments in trading securities are measured at cost less provision for impairment
of such investments.

Provision for impairment of investments in trading securities is made in accordance with prevailing
accounting regulations.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments comprise investments that the Companya and its subsidiaries has the
positive intent or ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments include term deposits, bonds.

Held-to-maturity investments are recognised on a trade date basis and are initially measured at
acquisition price plus directly attributable transaction costs. Post-acquisition interest income from held-
to-maturity investments is recognised in the consolidated income statement on accrual basis. Pre-
acquisition interest is deducted from the cost of such investments at the acquisition date.

Held-to-maturity investments are measured at cost less for impairment of such investments,

Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments is made in accordance with prevailing
accounting regulations.

Loan receivables

Loan receivables are measured at cost less provision for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts
relating to loan receivables is made in accordance with prevailing accounting regulations.

Equity investments in other entities

13
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) )

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

Equity investments in other entities represent the Company’s investments in ordinary shares of the
entities over which the Company has no control, joint control, or significant influence.

Equity investments in other entities are carried at cost less provision for impairment. Provisions for
impairment of equity investments in other entities are made when there is strong evidence that thereis
a decrease in the value of these investments at the consolidated balance sheet date in accordance with
current regulations.

Receivables

Receivables represent the amounts recoverable from customers or other debtors and are stated at book
value less provision for doubtful debts.

Provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue for six months or more, or when
the debtor is in dissolution, in bankruptcy, or is experiencing similar difficulties and so may be unable to
repay the debt.

Inventories

The inventories primarily comprise construction-in-progress costs related to the following projects:
No. Project Address Investing Company

1. The high-rise apartment building project with ~ Plots B1 and B4, Tan My ward, Ho Dynamic Innovation Company
commercial services project (Project Chi Minh City Limited
"Sunshine Sky City")

2. The high-rise apartment building project with Lot CTO2A Nam Thang Long urban
commercial services and low-rise residential ~ area - Phase Ill Phu Thuong Ward,
land - townhouses with gardens project Tay Ho District, Hanoi City
(Project " Sunshine Golden River")

Sunshine Sky Villa Joint Stock
Company

Sunshine Homes Development
Joint Stock Company

No. 16 Pham Hung, Tu Liem Ward,
Hanoi City

3, Apartment combined with commercial
services project (Project "Sunshine Center")

Sunshine Homes Development
Joint Stock Company

4, Villa at the "Noble Service Area and Low-rise  Golf Course, Da Tho Village, Thien
Housing" Project Loc Town, Hanoi City

Plot 1.A.23, Nam Thang Long Urban  Xuan Dinh Construction

area phase Il, Phu Thuong Ward, Investment Joint Stock Company
Hanoi City

7. Trade, service and office for lease combined  Plot [1-HH1, Vinh Tuy Ward, Hanoi

with apartment project (Project "Sunshine City
Garden")

5. Apartment combined with commercial
services project (Project "Sunshine City")

Anh Duong Star Joint Stock
Company

10.

Low-rise housing (Project "Sunshine Capital

West Thang Long")

High-rise housing project for sale (Project

"Sunshine Green Iconic")

Dan Phuong High-End Eco-Urban Area Project

(Phoenix Garden Project)

Plot TT6-2, Tay Tuu Urban Functional
Area, Tay Tuu Ward, Hanoi City

Lot CT7 belongs to the project of
constructing technical infrastructure
for plots of land in planning plot C14
and adjacent roads serving the
auction of land use rights in Phuc Loi
Ward, Hanoi City

0 Dien Commune, Hanoi City

14

Xuan La Construction
Investment Joint Stock Company

Long Bien Construction
Investment Joint Stock Company

DIA Investment Joint Stock
Company
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09A-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) )

Finished inventories are accounted for using perpetual method and stated at the lower of cost and net
realizable value. The cost of finished construction of Sunshine Riverside project and Sunshine Sky City
project’s Block S1 includes land use fees, land rental fee, site clearance and compensation cost,
construction cost, borrowing cost, other direct and overhead costs that are incurred during project
construction. The cost of work in progress and other finished goods includes direct material costs, direct
labor costs, and overhead costs, if any, to bring the inventory to its current location and condition. The
cost of raw materials, tools, and goods includes purchase costs and other expenses directly related to
the purchase of raw materials, tools, and goods. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
price less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.

The evaluation of necessary provision for inventory obsolescence follows current prevailing accounting

regulations which allow provisions to be made for obsolete, damaged, or sub-standard inventories and
for those which have costs higher than net realisable values as at the consolidated balance sheet date.

Leasing

All leases at the Company and its subsidiaries are considered operating leases. Leases where substantially
all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are accounted for as
operating leases.

The Company as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company as lessee

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the leasing
company are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The costs of purchased tangible fixed assets comprise their purchase prices and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the assets to their working condition and location for their intended use.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

Years
Buildings and structures 5-50
Machinery, equipment 3-15
Motor vehicles 4-10
Office equipment 3-10

Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible fixed assets representing software programs and other assets are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives, specifically as follows:

Years
Software programs 3-15
Industrial property rights 27
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) )

Patents 10

Investment properties and depreciation

Investment properties include buildings, structures, and other assets held by the Company for the purpose

of earning rental income.

Investment properties include buildings and structures the following specific constructions:

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

No. Project Address Owning company
318 Investment properties related to  Plots B1, Tan My ward, Ho Chi Minh City Dynamic Innovation
Sunshine Center Project Sunshine Company Limited ;
Sky City Unicloud Technology
Group Joint Stock
Company
2 Investment properties related to Lot CTO2A Nam Thang Long urban area - Sunshine Sky Villa Joint
Sunshine Center Project Sunshine Phase Il Phu Thuong Ward, Tay Ho Stock Company
Golden River District, Hanoi City
3. Investment properties related to Lot CTO3A Nam Thang Long urban area - Sunshine Group Joint
Sunshine Center Project Sunshine Phase Ill Phu Thuong Ward, Tay Ho Stock Company
Riverside District, Hanoi City
4. Investment properties related to Lot CTO3A Nam Thang Long urban area - Sunshine Group Joint
Sunshine Center Project Sunshine Phase Ill Phu Thuong Ward, Tay Ho Stock Company
Riverside District, Hanoi City
5. Villa house and furniture at Vuon  No. 23, lot D3A.3, auction site 18.6 ha, Tay Sunshine Home
Dao villa Ho Ward, Hanoi City Development Join Stock
Company
6. Investment properties related to  No. 16 Pham Hung Street, Tu Liem Ward, ~ Sunshine Home
Sunshine Center Project Hanoi City Development Join Stock
Company
7. Investment properties related to  Plot I.LA.23, Nam Thang Long Urban area Xuan Dinh Construction
Sunshine City Project phase Il, Phu Thuong Ward, Hanoi City Investment Joint Stock
Company
8. Investment properties related to  Plot 11-HH1, Vinh Tuy Ward, Hanoi City Anh Duong Star Joint Stock
Sunshine Garden Project Company
9, Investment properties related to  Plot C2/CN3, Vinh Tuy Ward, Hanoi City Anh Duong Star Joint Stock
Sunshine Palace Project Company
10. Investment properties related to Lot CT7 belongs to the project of Long Bien Construction
Sunshine Green lconic Project constructing technical infrastructure for Investment Joint Stock
plots of land in planning plot C14 and Company

adjacent roads serving the auction of land
use rights in Phuc Loi Ward, Hanoi City

The costs associated with investment properties subsequent to initial recognition are accounted for as
the net book value of the investment properties when the Company is likely to achieve more economic
benefits in the future than the initially assessed operating level of such investment properties.

Investment properties held to earn rentals are depreciated using the a straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Years
Building, structures 35-45
Machinery, equipment 10

Construction in progress
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09A-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) )

Properties in the course of construction for production, rental or administrative purposes, or for other
purposes, are carried at cost; the cost includes any costs that are necessary to form the assets in
accordance with the Company’s accounting policy. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as
other assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Prepayments

Prepayments are expenses which have already been paid but relate to results of operations of multiple
accounting years, including sales person’s commissions, expenses of interest rate support, capital
withdrawal commitment expenses and other prepayments.

Sales person’s commissions, expenses of interest rate support incurred before the handover of real
estates to customers are expected to provide future economic benefits to the Company and its
subsidiaries and are allocated to the consolidated income revenue form real estate tranfer is recognized.

Capital withdrawal commitment costs arise when the Company and its subsidiaries borrows capital from
banks. These expenditures are allocated to the consolidated income statement throughout the loan

term.
Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sales of real estate

Revenue from the transfer of real estate and investment properties under Sunshine Riverside Project,
Sunshine Sky City Project and Sunshine Golden River Project is recognised when all five (5) following
conditions are satisfied:

(a) the real estate has been completed and transferred to the buyer, the Company has transferred to
the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the real estate;

(b) the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the real estate sold;

(c) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

(d) the economic benefits associated with the transaction flowed or will flow to the Company; and

(e) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

For the real estate properties where the Company and its subsidiaries are the investors; customers have
the right to complete the interior of the property, and the Company carries out the interior completion
according to the design, style, and requirements of the customers, the Company shall recognize revenue
upon completion and delivery of the unfinished part of the property to the customer, provided that all
five conditions mentioned above are met.

Revenue from sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all five (5) following conditions are satisfied:

(a) the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

(b) the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with; ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

(c) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

(d) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company;
and

(e) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue for services rendered

Revenue of a transaction involving the rendering of services is recognised when the outcome of such
transactions can be measured reliably. In the event that transaction involving the rendering of services is
attributable to several years, revenue is recognised in each year by reference to the percentage of
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09A-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) )

completion of the transaction at the consolidated balance sheet date of that year. The outcome of a
transaction can be measured reliably when all four (4) following conditions are satisfied:

(a) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
(b) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company;
(c) the percentage of completion of the transaction at the consolidated balance sheet date can be

measured reliably; and
(d) the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured

reliably.
Revenue from securities trading activities

Revenue from securities business includes revenue from securities brokerage activities; securities
depository; investment advice; underwriting, securities issuance agency and other activities.

Securities brokerage activities for investors and securities depository activities

Revenue from securities brokerage and securities depository activities is recognized in the consolidated
income statement when all four (4) of the following conditions are satisfied:

(a) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
(b) securities brokerage or depository services;
(c) the percentage of completion of the transaction at the consolidated balance sheet date can be

measured reliably; and
(d) the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured

reliably.

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognized in the consolidated income statement on an accrual basis.

Revenue related to multiple accounting years are recognized on a schedule or amortized on a straight-
line basis over the term of the service. Unallocated value is recognized as unearned revenue in the
consolidated financial statements.

Financial income

Gain from the transfer of financial investments is recognized when the Company completes the
transaction and is measured at the difference between the transfer price and the carrying amount of the
investments.

Interest on deposits and loans is recognized on an accrual basis, which is determined on the balance of
the deposit and loan accounts and the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company’s right to receive payment has been
established.

Unearned revenue

Unrealized revenue includes depository fee, collateral management fee, bonholders’ representative fee
received in advance from customers for many accounting periods, and building management service fee
for under Sunshine Riverside project and Block S1 of Sunshine Sky City project.

Depository fees and collateral management fees are amortized to the consolidated income statement
using the straight-line method over the prior payment term.

Fees for building management services are recognized as unrealized revenue at the time of apartment
handover to customers and periodically amortized to the consolidated income statement according to
relevant agreement terms.

Sales deductions

Sales deductions include trade discounts.
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09A-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) )

sales deductions incurred in the same year of the related revenue from sales of products, goods and
rendering of services are recorded as a deduction from the revenue of that year/period. In case that sales
deductions for sales of products, goods or rendering of services sold in the year incurred after the balance
sheet date but before the issuance of the financial statements, the Company recorded as revenue
deductions for the year.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated income statement in the year when incurred unless
they are capitalised in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16 “Borrowing costs”.
Accordingly, borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial year of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the cost of those assets. For
specific borrowings for the purpose of construction of fixed assets and investment properties, borrowing
costs are capitalised even when the construction period is under 12 months.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before
tax as reported in the consolidated income statement because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years (including loss carried forward, if any) and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is recognised on significant differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and is accounted for using balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences can
be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority
and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

The determination of the tax currently payable is based on the current interpretation of tax regulations.
However, these regulations are subject to periodic variation and their ultimate determination depends
on the results of the tax authorities’ examinations.

Other taxes are paid in accordance with the prevailing tax laws in Vietnam.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

Cash on hand 11,405,218,279 11,097,650,903
Bank demand deposits 1,379,701,005,589 369,945,479,891
Cash equivalents 10,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
1,401,106,223,868 386,043,130,794
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6.

(i)

SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLES

Receivables from real estate tranfer
Receivable from software services and
equipment sales

Receivables from securities business activities
Receivables from building management service
Receivables from other business activities

In which:
Short-term trade receivables from related parties
(Details in Note 33)

SHORT-TERM ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS

Citra West Lake city Development Co. Ltd (i)

Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company (ii)
Thu Duc Infrastructure Development Investment
Joint Stock Company (iii)

Ha Noi Light Technology Company Limited (iv)
Maria 1 Joint Stock Company (iv)

New Galaxy Investment Company Limited (iv)
Truong Minh Real Estate Business JSC (iv)

Eco Villas Investment Company Limited (iv)
Others

In which:
Short-term advances to related parties (Details in
Note 33)

30/09/2025

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

01/01/2025

VND

1,216,761,309,500

VND

198,978,867,277

41,740,205,098 50,293,769,506
422,744,373 364,532,825
32,559,551,750 23,726,596,538
15,844,626,044 6,291,241,921
1,307,328,436,765 279,655,008,067
54,421,683,960 44,736,740,525
30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

11,601,205,864,638
2,786,688,858,803

695,984,139,994

932,750,000,000
595,158,536,428
545,000,000,000
523,300,000,000
330,268,100,000
319,191,083,782

2,312,542,953,029

398,791,729,972

18,329,546,583,645

2,711,334,683,001

2,787,408,193,987

Represent advances to Citra Westlake City Development Co., Ltd, including:

2,312,542,953,029

Payables related to the progress of the purchase contracts for low-rise housing lots coded TT20 to TT37
("Project I.B.29"), and the purchase contracts for lots coded TT-01 to TT-19, together with Appendices
01, 02 and 03 ("Wonder Villas Project"), between Sunshine Tay Ho Joint Stock Company - a subsidiary of
the Company - and Citra Westlake City Development Co., Ltd. the Payments related to the Component
Projects and the development of such Component

Payments related to the Component Projects and the development of such Component Projects on
adjusted Land Lots 1.B.29, as well as the investment in the construction and development of high-rise
residential buildings for sale on these land lots under Phase Il of the Nam Thang Long Urban Area Project
in Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi City, were made on the basis of Deposit Contract No. 08/HDDC-5SG-CWLD dated
02 May 2018 and Deposit Contract No. 0702/HDDC-SSG-CWLD dated 07 February 2024, together with
the Agreements on transfer of rights and obligations and the amendments to the deposit contracts signed
among three parties: Nam Thang Long Urban Area Development Company Limited, Sunshine Group

Development Joint Stock Company, and Sunshine Tay Ho Joint Stock Company.

22

s



SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(1)

Represent advances to Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company - a related party of the Company to

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

implement the Sunshine Sky City project at plots B1 and B4, Tan My ward, Ho Chi Minh City.

Represents the amount of advance payment to Thu Duc Infrastructure Development Joint Stock
Company in relation to real estate purchase agreements at the Low-rise Housing Construction
Investment Project, for land lots coded A4/TT1 under zoning area C12 and A7/TT2 under zoning area C13,

located in Viet Hung Ward and Phuc Dong Ward, Long Bien District, Hanoi.

Represents advance payments to related parties under construction contracts for the New Life Urban
Area Project — Sunshine Grand Capital Project located in O Dien Commune, Hanoi.

LOAN RECEIVABLES

a. Short-term loan receivable

DAT Construction Investment JSC

Fulland Real Estate Joint Stock Company

Trung Ha Invest Company Limited

Eco Villas Investment Company Limited

Big Gain Development Company Limited
VietNam Investment and Construction Property
Company Limited

Hung Cuong Trading Business Compant Limited
Sunshine E&C Comstruction JSC

Mr Dinh Huu Thanh

Nam Thanh Cong Comercial Business Co. Ltd
Unique Real Estate Group Joint Stock Company
Nhat An International Trading Company Limited
Northern Infrastructure Investment and
Construction Company Limited

Thien Ha Trading Business Investment Co. Ltd
Loans to investors for securities purchases
Others

In which:

Short-term loan receivables from related parties

(Details in Note 33)

b. Long-term loan receivable
Wonderland Real Estate JSC (iii)

DAT Construction Investment JSC
$"School Joint Stock Company

In which:

Long-term loan receivables from related parties

(Details in Note 33)

Represent unsecured loans granted to enterprises and individuals with a loan term of 12 months from the
disbursement date, of which some loans have been extended until the end of 2025 and 2026 in accordance
with the signed contract appendices. The lending interest rates during the period ranged from 5% to 12%
per annum (as at 31 December 2024: from 3% to 15.5% per annum). Borrowers are free to use the loans in

30/09/2025

01/01/2025

VND

2,282,200,000,000
919,200,000,000

536,880,253,824
905,000,000,000

802,490,000,000
763,920,000,000
721,262,500,000
669,000,000,000
601,800,000,000
601,290,000,000

724,985,000,000

630,000,000,000
95,279,281,322
6,323,073,998,495

VND

756,410,000,000
740,000,000,000
597,360,000,000

163,400,000,000

124,983,878,121
1,439,709,905,207

16,576,381,033,641 3,821,863,783,328
550,245,000,000 762,390,000,000

- 19,300,000,000

1,100,000,000,000 =
20,000,000 -
1,100,020,000,000 19,300,000,000

- 19,300,000,000

accordance with the provisions of law. Interest is payable together with the principal at maturity.
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9,

SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

OTHER RECEIVABLES

a. Short-term

Receivables from companies for debt payments on
behalf of apartment buyers (i)
Receivables from loan interest, bond interest

Deposits (ii)

Receivables from bond tranfer

Dividends receivable

Sunshine Marina Nha Trang Joint Stock Company
Receivables from contract termination

Advances to employees

Others

b. Long-term

Phat Dat Real Estate Development JSC (iii)
Receivables from investment trust contracts

30/09/2025

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

01/01/2025

VND

744,108,000,121

794,440,639,995
16,265,832,263,000

10,570,122,076

VND

1,379,912,044,009

537,900,528,269
509,841,100,000
49,038,336,863
10,700,773,017

336,699,025,190 -
172,850,000,000 -
955,846,180 2,202,002,825
63,730,931,309 28,724,171,150
18,389,186,827,871 2,518,318,956,133
990,068,000,000 990,068,000,000

45,328,220,955

45,328,220,955

Deposits 24,216,000,000 1,567,763,000

Others 2,686,181,601 2,800,230,066
1,062,298,402,556 1,039,764,214,021

In which:

Other short-term receivable from related parties 178,599,209,203

186,253,353,480
(Details in Note 33) _

Represent receivables from finance companies for debt payments on behalf of apartment buyers in Blocks
51, S2 and 5S4 of the Sunshine Sky City project and Sunshine Golden River project, and receivables relating
to late payment penalty under relevant debt acknowledgment and payment obligation confirmation
minutes signed in the year between the subsidiaries and these finance companies. The recovery period is 6
months from the date of signing the debt receipt.

Represent deposits Dynamic Innovation Company Limited (a subsidiary) together with several other
companies to Mr. Quan Trong Hung under Deposit Agreement No. 2705/2025/HDCNCP dated 27 May 2025,
regarding the acquisition of 100% of the charter capital of Thanh Xuan Import Export Joint Stock Company
with total value is VND 3,000,000,000,000.

Represents the deposit made by DIA Investment Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary) for the acquisition
of shares and equity interests in potential target companies owned by the parent companies, under the
share transfer deposit agreements, with a total deposit balance of VND 10,099,820,000,000.

The remaining balance represents deposit amounts made by Xuan Dinh Construction Investment Joint Stock
Company and Xuan La Construction Investment Joint Stock Company — subsidiaries of the Company — to
various companies and individuals for the intended acquisition of shares and equity interests in certain
potential legal entities.

Represent the long-term receivables from Phat Dat Real Estate Development Joint Stock Company ("Phat
Dat") related to Investment Cooperation Contract No. 01/HDHTDT-E3/2017 dated 26 December 2017
between Dynhamic Innovation Company Limited (a subsidiary) and Phat Dat for Sunshine Sky City project
(which was later amended by Investment Cooperation Contract No. 01/HDHTDT-E3/2018 signed on 10
December 2018). According to this agreement and its revised appendices dated 20 November 2024.
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

10.

(ii)

13

(ii)

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

INVENTORIES
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Work in progress (i) 770,282,960,266 8,641,125,121
Fininshed goods 612,116,624,317 831,504,504,950
- Real estate ready for sale (i) 610,900,806,237 830,182,789,068
- Other finished good 1,215,818,080 1,321,715,882
Goods 155,897,276,079 26,240,863,429
Raw material 2,903,000,880 1,652,903,762
Tools and suppliers 206,718,933 152,405,993
1,541,406,580,475 868,191,803,255

Represents the costs of construction in progress of The Company and subsidiaries including: Sunshine Green
Iconic Project; Noble Low-rise Housing and Service Area Project; Sunshine Capital Tay Thang Long Project;
Sunshine Center Project; Sunshine Garden Project; Sunshine City Project; Noble Palace Tay Ho Project;

Phoenix Garden Project.

Represents the real estate finished goods formed from the Sunshine Riverside and Sunshine Sky City.

PREPAYMENTS
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

a. Short-term
Sale person's commissions (i) 647,955,193,506 568,995,928,682
Interest rate support (i) 44,649,428,181 40,966,237,096
Other short-term prepaid expenses 42,802,945,876 5,698,138,644
735,407,567,563 615,660,304,422

b. Long-term

Cost of commitment to withdraw capital (ii) 81,586,654,045 4,935,932,998
Interest rate support (i) 16,535,631,229 -
Other long-term prepaid expenses 3,409,771,941 3,045,793,764
101,532,057,215 7,981,726,762

Brokerage commission expenses and interest rate support expenses are recognized by the Company for
apartment sales contracts in various projects, These expenses are tracked in the prepaid expense account
and allocated to the interim consolidate income statement to the corresponding recognized revenue.

Represent cost of commitment to withdraw capital between subsidiaries and banks, which are allocated to

the value of project assets over the loan term.
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09A-DN/HN

15,

INCREASES, DECREASES IN INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES FOR LEASES
Buildings

and Structures Equipent Total
VND VND VND

CoST
Opening balance 497,828,791,375 39,356,272,393 537,185,063,768
Other reductions (13,468,603,751) - (13,468,603,751)
Additions due to business 1,340,676,544,205 - 1,340,676,544,205
consolidation
Closing balance 1,825,036,731,829 39,356,272,393  1,864,393,004,222
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Opening balance 85,603,396,095 39,096,029,206 124,699,425,301
Charge for the period 7,888,612,709 41,091,036 7,929,703,745
pddiens dus o business 547,430,796,512 ; 547,430,796,512
consolidation
Other reductions (918,313,892) - (918,313,892)
Closing balance 640,004,491,424 39,137,120,242 679,141,611,666
NET BOOK VALUE
Opening balance 412,225,395,280 260,243,187 412,485,638,467
Closing balance 1,185,032,240,405 219,152,151  1,185,251,392,556

According to VAS No. 05 - Investment Properties, fair value of investment property as at 30 June 2025 is
required to be disclosed. However, the Company could not determine the fair value as at 30 June 2025;
therefore, no information about the fair value is disclosed in the notes to the consclidated financial
statements Q3/2025.

As at 30 September 2025, the above assets have been mortgaged to secure bank loans, with details as follows:

Dynamic Innovation Company Limited (a subsidiary) and Unicloud Technology Group Joint Stock Company (a
subsidiary) have pledged the investment properties under the Sunshine Sky City project to secure loans
granted by Kien Long Joint Stock Commercial Bank to Dynamic Innovation Company Limited and other
entities.

Sunshine Sky Villa Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary) has pledged the assets formed under the Sunshine
Golden River Project, including all assets, property rights, and existing and future rights and interests
associated with the Project products, to secure a loan granted by Ho Chi Minh City Development Joint Stock
Commercial Bank.

The Company has pledged the 2,804.3 m? commercial area under the Sunshine Riverside Project (including
commercial floors TM-R1.01, TM-R2.02, TM-R2.03, TM-R2.04, MN-R1.01, MN-R1.02, MN-R1.03, MN-R1.04,
MN-R1.05, and MN-R1.05A) to secure bonds issued by Kien Long Joint Stock Commercial Bank to another

entity.

Unicloud Technology Group Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary) has pledged an area in the King Palace
Shopping Center to secure a loan granted by Kien Long Commercial Joint Stock Bank — Hanoi Branch to Thien
Tai Solutions Company Limited.

Sunshine Homes Development Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary of the Company) pledged real estate related
to the Sunshine Center Project as collateral to secure the obligations of a third party at Ho Chi Minh City
Development Joint Stock Commercial Bank (HDBank).

Anh Duong Star Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary) pledged assets, property rights, and future rights and
interests arising from the property operation and business management contracts at the Sunshine Garden
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09A-DN/HN

16.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

and Sunshine Palace projects as collateral to secure the obligations of a third party at Ho Chi Minh City
Development Joint Stock Commercial Bank (HDBank).

Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC (a subsidiary) pledged a land use right certificate for the commercial
area of the Sunshine City project (intended for lease) as collateral for the loan obligations of Sunshine Marina
Joint Stock Company at Vietnam Prosperity Joint Stock Commercial Bank.

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

Sunshine Sky City Project (i) 2,950,426,799,937 2,873,798,610,810
sunshine Grand Captital Project (ii) 6,635,570,792,780 -
Sunshine Center Project (iii) 127,936,101,404 -
Other 35,423,610,998 495,126,578
9,749,357,305,119 2,874,293,737,388

Represent the accumulated construction investment costs for the towers from 52 to S9 of the Sunshine Sky
City project, As presented in Notes 23 and 24, Dynamic Innovation Co. Ltd, — a subsidiary of the Company,
has mortgaged future assets, property rights, and any rights and benefits arising in the future from
investment, development, exploitation, and consumption of products generated from the Sunshine Sky City
project on land lot B1 to secure loans to Dynamic Innovation Company Limited, and third parties at Kien Long
Joint Stock Commercial Bank and on land lot B4 to secure loans to Dynamic Innovation Company Limited,
and third parties by the Vietnam Prosperity Joint Stock Commercial Bank.

Represents the accumulated construction investment costs of the real estate under the Nhip Song Moi Urban
Area Construction Investment Project — Sunshine Grand Capital, located in Tan Lap Commune, Dan Phuong
District, Hanoi City, as disclosed in Notes 23 and 24. DIA Investment Joint Stock Company — a subsidiary of
the Company — has pledged future-formed assets, property rights, and all present and future rights and
interests arising from the investment, development, operation, and sale of products at the Sunshine Grand
Capital Project to secure its credit facilities at Military Commercial Joint Stock Bank — Hai Ba Trung Branch.

Represents the value of the privately owned area of the investor, including unfinished office space,
commercial floors, and related assets at the Sunshine Center project. As at 30 September 2025, these assets
were being used as collateral to secure the obligations of a third party at Ho Chi Minh City Development Joint
Stock Commercial Bank (HDBank).
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

18. SHORT-TERM TRADE PAYABLES

Sunshine Sai Gon Group Joint Stock Company
Eurowindow Joint Stock Company

Sunshine Marina Nha Trang Joint Stock Company
Other entities

In which:
Short-term trade payables to related parties (Details
in Note 33)

19. SHORT-TERM ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMERS

Advances from customers

Sunshine Sky City Project

Sunshine Golden River Project

Sunshine Grand Capital Project

The Phoenix Garden Project

Sunshine Capital Tay Thang Long Project
Sunshine Garden Project

Sunshine Center Project

S-Homes Real Estate Business Investment JSC
Others

In which:
Short-term advances from customer to related parties
(Details in Note 33)

(i) Respresent advance from the main contractor of the Cam Dinh-Hiep Thuan Ecological Garden project under
Contract No. 0510/HBTC/SSH-PT dated 5 October 2020. This project is owned by Kim Thanh Trading Company

Limited with the Company acting as a subcontractor.

20. ACCRUED EXPENSES

a.Short-term

Accruals for Real estate development expenses
transferred (i)

Minimum profit of business cooperation contract
payable (ii)

Accruals for loan interest expenses

Others

b.Long-term

Minimum profit of business cooperation contract
payable (iii)

Land rent payable annually

Accrual of other expenses

In which:

Accrued expense payable to related parties (Details in

Note 33)
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FORM B 09A-DN/HN

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND
387,452,037,964 322,755,871,463
13,742,788,950 13,742,788,950
414,910,359,922 =
711,304,858,869 114,420,958,370
1,527,410,045,705 450,919,618,783
596,928,404,391 327,231,388,232
30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND
18,709,004,574,275 5,406,882,467,340
5,894,315,210,413 5,363,530,162,879
95,181,373,984 43,352,304,461

12,631,990,609,437
43,217,796,143
35,017,973,673
5,017,636,334
4,263,974,2591
131,633,020,947
63,175,332,870

242,633,020,947
28,106,342,253

18,903,812,928,092

5,677,621,830,540

4,447,504,548,883

30/09/2025

249,797,877,694

01/01/2025

VND

459,191,084,778

631,524,757,740

789,277,488,854
536,222,654,371

VND

250,365,429,438

297,236,780,825

89,406,382,200
10,630,136,326

2,416,215,985,743

647,638,728,789

30,805,389,616

137,383,604,770

23,438,307,041

- 278,219,179
168,188,994,386 23,716,526,220
261,851,474,579 234,670,687,758
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

(i) Represent accruals for cost of apartments and commercial areas handed over.

(i) Represent the minimum profit payable to the capital contributors to the business cooperation contract
without depending on the business results of the Sunshine Sky City Project and Noble Palace Tay Ho,
determined at the rate of 8.5%-14% per annum based on the value of the contributed.

(iii) Represent the temporarily accrued profit payable to Dao Ngoc Trading Business Company Limited at a rate
of 13% per annum, based on the capital contribution received by Sunshine Sky Villa Joint Stock Company (a
subsidiary of the Company) as per the business cooperation No. 1203/HDHT/SKY-DN dated 12 March 2024.

SHORT — TERVI UNEARNED REVENUE

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
a. Short-term
Building management service fees 696,606,919 2,521,705,917
Custody fees, collatera[. mana-gement fees, and i 425,408,818
bondholders' representative service fees
Revenue from leasing commercial floor 1,203,746,310 275,499,501
Revenue from transfer of business operation rights (i) 4,624,553,492 -
The Phoenix Garden Project 38,502,526,794 -
Others 16,198,527,067 19,307,273
61,225,960,582 3,241,921,909
b. Dai han
Revenue from transfer of business operation rights (i) 173,749,822,606 -
Building management service fees 1,094,902,837 -
174,844,725,443 -

(i) Under Transfer Agreement No. 1111HDCN/SAD-TLV between Sao Anh Duong Joint Stock Company (a
subsidiary of the Company) (“Party A”) and Thien Long Viet Investment Company Limited (“Party B"”), Party A
agreed to transfer to Party B the rights of use, business operation, and entitlement to benefits arising from the
use and/or business operation of the hotel duplex block under the Sunshine Palace Project.

The period of transfer of the Business Operation Rights from Party A to Party B begins from the date Party A

hands over the operational area to Party B and lasts until 19 August 2063.

OTHER PAYABLES

a. Short-term

Mr. Duong Van Phuc (i)

Maintenance fund (ii)

Short-term deposits

Receipt of capital contributions from business cooperation
contracts (iii)

Payables due to the termination of real estate transfer
contracts (iv)

Other short-term payables

b. Long-term

Receipt of capital contributions from business cooperation
contracts (iii)

Deposit for brokerage services (iv)

Others

Other payables to related parties (Details in Note 33)

33

30/09/2025

01/01/2025

VND

265,000,000,000
481,650,596,679
208,376,730,902

5,948,463,750,742

147,218,099,484

53,015,119,759

VND

265,000,000,000
146,614,265,720
520,000,000

23,853,430,925

7,103,724,297,566

435,987,696,645

10,415,803,840,250

807,143,852,876

4,030,736,000,000

842,000,000,000

2,014,196,209 912,878,637
11,224,961,889,335 4,873,648,878,637
481,858,547,098 o
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09A-DN/HN

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

Represent the amount payable to Mr. Duong Van Phuc under Contract 02/2020/PT-S.1 dated 09 September
2020 and Apendix No. 07 dated 06 January 2022.

Represent the maintenance cost for the handed-over apartments of Sunshine Riverside Project, Sunshine Sky
City Project and Sunshine Golden River Project which are determined at the rate of 2% of the selling price
exclusive of value added tax. These maintenance fees will be transferred to the Building Management Boards
upon their establishment.

As at 30 September 2025, the outstanding balance represents capital contributions received from partners
under investment and business cooperation contracts with profit-sharing terms, related to the real estate
components of specific projects as follows:

Sunshine Grand Capital Project — The investor, DIA Investment Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary of the
Company), received capital contributions for the purpose of supplementing working capital. The contracts
have terms ranging from 1 to 5 years, with annual returns of 10% to 14% based on the contributed capital
amount;

Sunshine Sky City Project — The investor, Dynamic Innovation Company Limited (a subsidiary of the Company),
received capital contributions for the purpose of supplementing working capital. The contracts have a term of
5 years with annual returns of 14% based on the contributed capital amount;

Noble Palace Tay Ho Project — The investor, Sunshine Tay Ho Joint Stock Company (a subsidiary of the
Company), received capital contributions for the purpose of supplementing working capital. The contracts
have a term of 4 years with annual returns of 13% based on the contributed capital amount.

And other potential projects in which the Company and its subsidiaries are participating.

Represent the deposit amount received from Duong Van Company Limited according to Real Estate Consulting
and Brokerage Service Contract No. 0909/2024/HDTVMG-SKY-DV dated 9 September 2024 with the amount
of VND 842,000,000,000 for 24 months to ensure the exclusivity of brokage services as specified in the
contract. The deposit will be gradually returned when the successful sale transactions accounts for 55% of the
apartment sale proceeds.

34

S PR



W AN

F o

P R

SE

“juegdA pue pajwi] Auedwo) UQIIBAOUU| JIWRUAQ Usamiaq paa.gde se SsusWnIop JUBAS|aL Ul

paydads ale pue awn|oa |eyided painbal sy) pue puewap ayJew 3y} uodn paujwIaiap 248 YaIym wnuue Jad %G ET 01 %0T WoJ) aguel $alel 1saJ4a1uUl ueo| ay] “1vefoad
A3 A4S Bulysuns ay3 sduBUl 01 PSPUSIUI 31 SUBO| 3L "JUSWISINGSIP UBO| 1514 33 JO S1ep 33 WO SYIUOW (g UBYL JS1B| 3 10U [|BYS UBO| [BUL JO 21Ep Bnp 8yl pue
‘syluoW {z Ps3dXa 10U ||BYS UBO| YoEd JO W3 3YL ‘000°000'000 005 T ANA O 1WI| 1paId B 10) SIUSWPUSWE s3I pue 5T0Z ABIA Z0 PRIBP DINVYNAQ-9dA/IWHAH/6T0Z/T0

"ON 10BJIUOD HWIT HpaJD Japun (Asepisgns e) pajwiy Auedwo) uoneaouu] JlweuAg 03 (uegdA) jueg [enuawwo) Aladsold WeUdiA Wody sueo| ayl juasaiday ()
9py'0TL'SEL'OE"L 9vy'0TL'SEL'G0E'L  GTE'TESTES'SIYT  GTE'TOT'ZBEOTR'T  86T/BY'TVS'LTH'S  8ST'VSTYE'LEL 8ST'VST'YrE'LEL

86788789717 867'/88'78'921'T - - 867188728971 - - JuawAedsi Joj anp spuoq w.ak-8uo
099'0LL728'ey 095'0LL'T78'Er 099'0£L'T28'8LT  OVY'08T'STZ'6T - 088'09€'0EYE5T 088'09€"0EY'¢5T JUeg [BRIBWWOD §f JuaLdoarag Al YUIW 1Y) OH
600 TET'PES'BET 600'TET'VES'BET T66'898'629VET - - 000000791642 000'00079T°¢£2 Jueq [e12BWWO) %2035 Juior A1ads0Id WeudaIA
000°000°052'681'T 000000'0SZ'68T'T - 000'000°0SL'L8¢€ 000000005728 - . JUBG %2035 JUl0f [BRJBWWOD ARIIN
L95'88L'TEV'R6Y'E L96'88L'TEV'B6Y'E  TS9'6EQ'TSY'ETE  ObH'081'996'96¢ 867'/88'VTEBV6'T  088'09E'W65 99 088'09€'765'99Y SUUOL ZT Y}M JUSLIB[1IIS J0} 3P SUBO| Wiis)-Suo]
6LY'TT6TS8'6ST 6L7'TT6'TS8'65T 000'000'0€0'60L  6L¥'TC6'9TH'SYS  000'000'08Z'S0€ 000'000'581'8T 000'000'58T'81 SRY0
000000°000°6£9'T 000°000°000°€L9'T - 000'000'000°€£9'T - - ; (A1) 2SF JuswisaAu| Juswdojaazg 0 ueT nyd uenyy
000'000°2€L"LEE 000°000°LELLES - - 000°000°LEL €€ - - (1) yueg [epJawwo) §r Juawdofaaag A1) YUIA 1yd o
000000000008 000°000°000°008 & & 000'000000°008 - = (11) payiwn Auedwo) 331A35 pue Buipes| Bueln Sueg
000'000'000'T6L 000'000'000'T6L . - 000'000°000'76L . - pa1uwi| Auedwoo [egoj yono3 1y
- & 000'000'056'58 - 000'000°056°S8 - s payui| Avedwo Suipedy SueAiyzguer
= - 000'000°0ST'55T - 000°000°05Z'65T 2 . paywi| Auedwod uofn|os ie] uslyL
= - 000'000000°S6T  000'000'000'S6T g - - ST BUBJL BUYN BULIRIA BUIYSUNS
. . 000'0000000TT - - 000°000°000°0TT 000'000°000°0TT P10 uawdo[aAsq 218159 [eay YNIYIS
000°000'STL 6t 000'000'STL'6Y 8.7'c68'6V8'6 - ’ 8LT'E68'V9STYT 8LT'E68'V9STHT (1) yueg [erJzwwo) %035 Julor Aiadsold Weulain
6LY'TZ6'E0ETTR'E BLY'TT6'E0E'TTR'E  BLT'EAR'GLO'TSE'T  BLY'TZ6'OTY'ETY'T  000°000'LTZ'6Lb'T  8LT'E68'6YL0LT BLT'E68'6YL'0LT SUEO| Wia}-Hoys
Ho Emn_ 8(q 4o Emn_ 9( pajepljosuod Ho Ema ED|

0} 3|qe Jnowy 0} 3]ge Inowy e Kl 0} 3np asealou| 03 3|qe oWy Jnoty

aNA aNA aNA aNA aNA aNA aNA

5202/60/0¢ pouad ayy u| 5207/10/10

S31LM1gVIT 35V ADNVNI ANV SONIMOYHOS INYIL-1YOHS ‘€T

NH/NQ-v60 9 INHOA

(penuiuod) SINIWILVYLS TVIONYNIH AILVYAITOSNOD IHL OL SILON

ANYdIAIOD %201S LNIOT dNOYD INIHSNNS



VoN© Y~ &= /27 —

9t

"pPaJnJasun s| ueo| ayl "sme| a|qedljdde yim aaueldwiod ul spaa204d ueo] Y3 9sn Aj93.4 01 pamoj|e Sl Jamo.iog 9y  "Wwial 3yl
Sulnp wnuue Jad %0T 40 21B1 153131Ul UB S1E3] UBO| 3y "21EP 1USWISINGSIP SU3 WOl) SIBS8A G JO W3} UBO| B Ylm ‘S70T Jaque1das 60 paiep J1d.L-VId/AQH/5202/6060
"ON JUsWaa.8y Ueo] Japun Auedwo) 32015 1ulor JuawisaAu| Juswdojaasg o) Sueq nyd ueny woul Auedwon ¥203S JUI0[ JUBWISAAU| Y|d AQ paulelqo ueo| e sjuasalday (A1)

"Auedwio) %2015 1ul0f 918153 [E3Y PUBISPUOA Ag 933ueienS a3esodio) ‘Auedwio) %003S JUIOf B[|IA AYS 2uIysuns Aq a3juelens a1elodio) ‘ueny yuy og “JA Ag aajuelend
[euosiad ‘AuedwoD %003 1ulof 818153 |EayY puespuop Ag padojaasp ‘loueH ‘30111510 oH Ael ‘piepn Suonyl nyd ‘eady uegdn Suot Sueyl weN ‘TOLD 107 1B pP21edo|
‘BuiSnoy 3S1-MO| PUB S3DIAISS |BIDUBLILWOD Ylim paulquod sSuip(ing [enuapisal asu-ysiy jo 1uswdojaasp ayl 1o 1aloid Jaary [e3sAID) aulysuns anus ayl ‘Auedwod
32015 1utor A4S aulysuns Ag padojaasp ‘loueH 0143510 oH AeL ‘piepy Suonyl nyd ‘ealry ueqin Suoq Sueyl weN ‘YzZO1D 107 18 pa1edo| Suisnoy asi-mo| PUB S301AIaS
[BI2J8WW0D Yyum pauiquod 3oafosd 1uswiiede ssu-ydiy aunus ayl ~p11 “o) Buipesl yueyl wiy Ag pado@asp ‘(oyl anyd a8eiuisH aulysuns) AlD 1oueH ‘a12s1g Oyl
anyd ‘Pafoid uaples |2i80j0d3 uenyl dalH — Yuig WeD Y3 JSpun g U0Z 3U13UB By} pue (pue| diell J0 ,W SBE'TT PUB ‘T-AQDD'Y ‘T-0D°V ‘6T°IFAN'Y 01 #T°I-AN"Y W0l
pajeusisap syo|d pue|) v Uoisialpgns jo uoliiod e ul s3anpoud jo ajes pue ‘uojieiio|dxs QuawdojaAap UaLISIAU] 3U3 Woly SUISLIE S353433U1 PUB S1YJ1 21n1n) pue Sunsixa
18 pue ‘s3y3|l Ajadoud ‘sainiedold |1y ‘000°000°0SS'S ANA 18 pan|ea “pa1 oD Bulped] yueyl wiy ul Suondl UBA 0g “JA JO UOIINGLIUOD [elided 3yl woly Sulsiie Ss1saia)ul
pue ‘s1ysu ‘suoiingliuod euded (v ‘000°000°000°005 T ANA 1B panjeA “p1] 0D Juswisaau] [e2180]023 Yyuig We) Ul pue ‘000‘000°056°6F ANA 38 panjea “py] oD Suipel
YUBYL Wiy ul yupy uep usAnSN “JIAl Jo uoinguiuod [ejided ayl wouy Suisiie s15aa3ul pue ‘s3ySi ‘suonngliuoa (exded ||y ‘000°000°000°000°T ANA 18 pPan|eA ‘yuiq ueny
40 siapjoyaleys ay3 Aq p|ay saJeys ||v ‘000°000°005 ¥61‘S ANA 38 panjeA “p3y] 0D Bulpel] YueyL wiy Ul pa7 “oD 1uswisaAu] |e2i80]023 yuig Wed Jo UoingLIuod [eydes
91 Wo.y Bulsiie s1sa193Ul pue ‘sysu ‘suolngiuod [e3ded || ‘000°000 T4 9LT T ANA 38 Panjea “pi] 0D uswisaAu] (22180093 yuid Wed ul yuig ueny Aq pjay saJeys ||y

"¥Z0z J8quialdas 60 P21ep NIQH/¥202/20°6060 "ON 12BJ1U0D J9pun ‘pajiwi] Auedwo) uoianiisuo) pue Sulpel| UeSN OBy 0} J2JSUel} UoINGLIUod [e3ided 3yl Jo)
JuswAed ay) edueuly 03 st ueo| 3y jo 3sodind 3y vz0z 4290120 67 PRIRP NAH/GNYZ/998.Z "ON 2UBNSS| 3PJD JO 491137 404 Jud WSy J21SeIA PUB ‘000°000°000°000°T
aNA 40 MWl 1pad e yum ‘bz0z Jequwsadas Of pelep ALAH/9WYZ/998/7 "ON Iuswaai8y Upat) Japun (uegdH,) yueg 203§ Juiof |elpiswwo) juswdoeasg
guisnoH A1D YulAl 1YyD oH wouy pauleigo — Auedwo) ayi Jo Aseipisgns e — Auedwo) 32015 JUIOM JUSWISIAU] UOIINIISUOD YUl UBNY JO UBO| 37 21 S1uasaidal siy jussaiday (1)

‘Aluniew uodn sjqeAed ale
lediouiid pue 3saJa3ul ueoT ‘suoiie|ndal [e83] YIM DUBPIOIIR Ul UBO| SY3 35N 01 834 SI JaM0.I0] BYL "wnuue 43d %ET 03 %+ WOy saSues wial ay) SuLNp UBO| ay1 Uo ajel
1s2J31Ul ay] "31ep JUSWISINGSIP 3Y] WO} SYIUOW ZT 4O W33 UeO] B Yyum (AJeipisgns e) Auedwo) 3201S Jutor H AeL aulysuns jo sasiidiaiua Ag uay el sueo| ayi Juasaiday (1)

"panwi Auedwo) uoneaouu| aiweuAg Ag paumo 303foad A1) A¥S BUIYSUNS JO g 107 UO S18sS8 BUNind

‘TW 9'pST'0T 40 BaJR 2101 B YUM ‘GTOT 1SNENY 60 UO JUSWUOIIAUT PUB S32IN0S3Y |eAnieN Jo 1uawiiedaq AND yullA 1yD oH

Aq panssi s1ysu Aviadoud Jsyloue pue ‘go9TER 1D PUB Z0STES 1D ‘ROSTES D SIBqUINU S1YSIY 9SN PUET JO S9IBIIIIID € 0} Suipioooe (308foad A3D ANS auiysuns) Al yuily
1yD OH ‘£ 3213810 ‘P4 NYd Ue] Ul 123foud xa)dwod |eljuapisal 343 JO g 107 404 s1ySL asn pue] Suipnppul pajiwr Auedwio) UollBAOUL| JIWERUAQ Aq paumo s1y8u Apadosd e

:Ag paundas SI UBO| 3Y1 ‘SZ0OZ =uUN[ O 18 SE ‘22027

Alenigsg 9T pa1ep QH1d/T0 "ON XIpuaddy 10B11UDD pue ‘SlUsWpUBLWE S) pue 6T0Z ABIN Z0 paiep 2iweuAg-gdA/GSO-DLEH/6T0Z/20 "ON 1eliuo) BuiBpajd 1ysu asn pug|

9U3 '7Z0T Y21eN 8T P1eP QH1d/€0 "ON xipuaddy 39843U0D pue ‘6T0Z aunr 8T paiep J1d-adA/1LLHSL-D1dH/6T0Z/T0 "ON 1oe1uo) SuiSpajd siasse 2J4ninj 8yl 01 8ulpJo2oy

NH/NQ-V60 g INYOA (panuniuod) SINIWILVYLS TVIONVNI4 A3LVAITOSNOD IHL OL SILON
ANVYdINIOD XO0LS LNIOr dNOYD INIHSNNS



W\ e TveE e

=

LE

ANA 40 Wi UPa1D B YUm ‘4zoz Jaqwialdes Q€ palep QLGH/9WPZ/998/7 "ON 1uswsalSy 1pat) Jepun (JuegQgH) ueg [BPRISWWOD 32015 uiof juswdojanag
Ao yuiA 1yD oY wody — Auedwio) au3 jo Aeipisgns e — (,yuig ueny,) Auedwo) 32035 JUIOr JUSWISIAU| UOIINIISUOD Yyulg ueny AgQ pauielqo ueo| sy3 juasaiday (1)

"zz0z Adeniged 9T paiep

AH1d/T0 "ON xipuaddy pue ‘Juswpuswe s} pue T0Z ABIAl Z PR3ep 2IWeuAg-gdA/asD-D1aH/610Z/Z0 "ON 19esu0) Buidpa|d 1ysil asn pue| ay) ‘z2z0Z Ya4ew 8T paiep
dH1d/€0 "ON xipuaddy s pue ‘6T0Z aunf 8T palep DId-9dA/1LLHSL-DLAH/6T0Z/T0 "ON 12e4lu0) Sui8pa|d s1asse aininy ay3 03 Sulplodde s19sse Aq paindas sl UBo| syl

HUBGA PUB pPaliwi] AuBdWwoD UOIBAOUU| JjWeUAQ USBMIS] paaide Se SJUSWNIOP JUBAR[3J Ul payads
.e pue ‘AJBIPISGNS 3Y3 JO SSSUIYLIOMIIPaJ pUR Wn|oA [e}ided palinbal 3yl pue puBwWwap 133Jew 3y uodn pauILLISISp aJe Ydiym d31ed 158J31ul UB SIeaq ueo| 3yl ‘alep
JUSWaSINGSIP 3511 341 SUIMO]|0) ABP 343 WO} SYIUOW 0F JO LIS} SBY SUSWPUSWE S}| pUB 6TOZ ABIN 0 PR3P DINVYNAQ-8dA/ADAH/6TOZ/T0 "ON 398J3U0D Japun ueo| ayL

"juegdA pue paliwi Aueduwod UOIIBAOUU| JIWEBUAQ US3MIBQ paaJSe Se SJUSWNI0oP JUBAS|RL Ul paydads ale pue awn|oA |euded paJinba. 3yl pue puewsp 1a)4ew ayj uodn
PaUILLIBISP € YIym winuue 1ad %5 €T 01 %+'0T Wol) Suiuel sa1el 159193U1 1B3] SUBO| BYL JUSWISSINGSIP UBO| 1511} 3yl JO 21Ep 341 WOJJ SYIUOW Q9 UBy3 Ja3e| 3g jou
[|eYS UBO| |eul} JO 81 8NP BY1 PUE ‘558] 40 SYIUOW H7 JO WIS DABY SIUSWPUSWE S} pUB 6TOZ AR Z Pa1EP JIINVYNAQ-9dA/IWHAH/6T0Z/T0 "ON 19B42U0D J2puUn SUeo| ay L

:000°000°000°00S‘T ANA 0 UBO| Ydea 10} J1wl| 1Pad yim 13fosd AND A4S sulysuns

2y1 2oueuy o3 (Adeipisqns) papwr) Auedwo) uolBAOUU| JIWEBUAQ 0} (uegdA) JUeg [elaJawwo) ¥201S Julor Ajiadsold weulaln wody sueo] SUIMO||0} 2y} Juasalday )
SIYTET'6LLTVE'ET STV TET6LLTE'ET 0v¥'082°05T'60C 0vy'08Z°0ST'60C SUIUOW 7T Ja3e anp junowy -
L96'88L'TE'B6Y'E L96'88L TEY'B6Y'E 088'09€'765'95F 088'09€'¥65'99% SYILOW 7T UIYIIM JUBW[1AS 10 3anp Junowy -
Y21y Uy

ESETVOVIBVIT LT ESETHOVIBYIT LT TS9'6E9°TSVETY 000°000°000°ZL0'T ¥89°0¥1°L51°086'ST 0ZE'T9'608°965 0Z&'Tv5'608'965
789°07T #61°860°€ ¥89°0FT ¥61'860°€ & * 789'0FT' 76T '860°E - - (A) spuog uLR3-3uo]
000°000°000'206 000°000°000°'206 ” 000°000°'000°206 = g 5 (n1) payiwn Auedwo) ssauisng UoINIISUOD 131 18
- - 000°000°000°00T - - 000°000°000°00T 000°000°000'00T pa1lun Auedwo) 912153 B3y pue] sJenbs
000°000°000°0LEZT 000'000°000°0LEZT - 000'000°000°0LT 000000000002 - 2 1Il) yueg %2035 JuI0f [eRIAWWOD AleN|IA
099'0££'580°90L 099°'0LL'580°90L 099°0LLTTYBLT % 000°000°€9Z'799 0ZE'TYS'SPITLL 0TETYS'SHITLL (11) yueg [ensawwod 5 1uawdojaazq AND YUIN 1YD OH
600°TET#ES'BET 600 TET 7ES'8ET T66'898'6¢97ET - - 000°000°%9T°€LL 000°00079T€LZ 1) yueg |e10sBWwWOY) 2035 IO Aads0ld WRUIBIA
ESETVOYISVIT LT ESETVOPIRFIC LT TS9'6E9CSTET 000°000°0002£0'T $89'0vT'L80°096'ST 0ZE'T99'608°965 02E'TY5'608'965 wia3-8uo]
Hopred2g Junowy aseanaq 95e3.0U| PEPERICENET 4o pred g unowy
01 3|qe Inowy 0} 3Np 35I| 01 3]qe nowy
aNA aNA aNA aNA aNA anA aNA
szoz/e0/08 pouiad ay3 u| S20z/10/10

SALLITIEVIT 3SV3IT IDONVYNIA ANV SDNIMOYH0E INYIL-DNO1 A

NH/NQ-v60 8 INHO4

{penunuo)d) SINFWILVYLS TYIINYNIA d31YAITOSNOD IHL OL SILON

ANVdINIOD MDOLS LNIOr dNOYD ANIHSNNS



VO ¢ Y ™= o= AN

8¢

Suisnoy ay1 01 1uensind ‘esly uequn Suo Sueyl WeN Yl Ul 6T-11 03 TO-L1 S3ojd pue| Uo S}un [elIUSPISAI ASII-MO| pEZ JO Wuawdo|aAap 3y Joj ue|d ssauisng sii uswajdw
01 Auedwo) ayl Suijgeua p1 03 swdoRAsg A1) SB[ISIM BIID 01 Junowe 3jgeAed Sululewal Yl 9[1AS 0} PUB SUOIINIIISUL JBYI0 WO} SpUn) pamo.iog 3uisn pied
Ajsnolnaid sasuadxa asinquiial 03} pasn aJe spasdodd ueo| 3y Jusw=e=48e SIY] JSpun 31Bp 1UBWISINGSIP 1811} Yl Buimo||o) Aep U3 WOy SUIDUSWIWIOD SYIUOW g S1 Wia}
ueo| @Y1 *000‘000‘000°009°S ANA 40 Alji9e} 11paJd e 4oy sapiaoad ‘seoipuadde sy yum Jayie801 ‘570Z ABIN €7 Pa3ep AL'6/LZZSLE S90°ST'0LEVOE "ON 1UBWSIBY JIPa.D +

1unodae padpaid ay: pue juawaaiSe syysu Apadoud ayy wouy Buisiie s1sa4a1ul pue sIYSLU |V Hjueg 32015 U0 [BIdIsWWO) AJel|iA
18 pj3Yy JUN0JY 3UBg U0 PanJIde 1$3Jalul pUB SIJUB|R] ||y "S|BLS1BW pUR SIUBWNJ0P palejal Jayjo pue ‘(Aue ji) Juswsaudy J21selA syl 01 sjuswsa|ddns ‘spuswpuswie
‘saoipuadde |je yum Jay1a80] ‘Sz0zZ Y2LBIN L0 PRIEP ATMD-HLSS/LNGH/SZ0Z/T0 "ON 1uswasudy J21selN 2yl ‘570z Aenigad gz paiep T04S/d1MI-9SS-DGEH/Z0L0 "ON
1uawaal8y 1sodaq ayl 01 WUBWPUS WY 3U3 {S70Z AlBNUBT £7 Paiep TMI-DSS-DGGEH/T0 'ON suoiiesijqo pue s1ysSiy Jo Jajsuel] Uo Juawesl8y ayl ‘pz0z Adenigad L0 piep
QIMI-95S-0@EH/Z0£0 "ON J2)suesy 30afoid Joj Juswaa48y 3sodag syl Jopun Suisiie sy Aliadoud pue ‘s1sauaiul ‘S1YSU ||V :@pNnjoul S18S5E PaUndas JuswWspajmousoe
1gap aA11adsal yoea uj paypads sy :31ed 1S3431U] "eale uegdn Suo] Suey) WeN 3y} Ul ON'6Z°9’1 30| PUB| UO SHUN [BIIUSPISa 3sl1-Mo| 6/ T Suidojaaap Joj uejd ssauisng ay
juswa|dw) 01 Auedwo) 3y Ag pasn sl UBO| 3L "91BP JUSWSSINGSIP 1541} 343 Suimo|jo) Aep ay3 Wwod) Sulpuauwod ‘syjuow g Jo Wial Ueoj e Yiim 000°000°000°0Z9 % ANA 4O
Hwi| 1paJd e Auedwo) ay3 pajuess yueg ayi ‘seoipuadde si pue juswsaiSe siyl 03 JUBNSING SZOZ Y2JBIN 90 PRIBP A16//ZZSLE'S90'ST'STEERT "ON JUSWSIBY 1pal) +

1SMO0]|0) SB S1usWaalde
Ueo| ay3 40 sjielap 3yl Japun ‘youelg Suni] g 1eH — juBg 003S JUI0f [BIaJaWWo) ANl woui Auedwo) 3203S julor oH Ael aulysuns Ag paulelqo ueo| ay) 1uasasiday

*S1aw031snd pue Auedw o) 3201S 1UIOf UOIIINIISUOD D79T BUIYSUNS Usamlaq 103[0id JSAlY USPJOD SUIYSUNS J2pUn S19B11U0D 3|es Juswllede
3yl wou} Buisye s1sataiul pue s1ysu Jayro pue s1ysu Aradoud ‘siasse ||y ‘AuedwoD 32031 JUIOT UOIINIISUOD D783 Sulysuns pue Auedwo) 32018 JUlor BJIIA A4S aulysuns
uaaMIag 6T0Z ABIAI 90 UO pausis D3-VTIIAANS/ALAGAH/S090 "ON 19BJIUOD 3D1AIas 38eI9Y0.q 91B1SD [BaJ U3 WOl Sulsue sisaiaiul pue s1ydu Jaylo pue s1ysu Ausdold
‘s1asse ||y ‘Auedwo) 32035 Julor ejjIA A4S aulysuns pue pajw Auedwo) juswdojaaag ueqn Suo Sueyl weN usamiaq zzoz [Hdy 60 Pa1ep d1MDI-ANS-YANDAH/\YZ01D
‘ON 12BJIUOD JBJSUBI] 918153 |BaY a3yl wody Suisue s1sai91ul pue s1ysid JSYlo pue s19sSe ||y ‘floueH ‘1o13sig oH Ael ‘piepn Suonyl nud ‘esly uedin Suoq Sueyl uen
YZOL1D Ul pR31edo] seale |eppJawwed pue sdulp|ing juswiiede Ainxn| asi-ysiy 2yl 10 xa|dwod e UO JOAIY UIP|0D) SUIYSUNS :9WEeU |RIDJSWW O YyUm 123foid syl Wol) anuasaal
ay1 Suiaiadal Junodoe yueq ayl wolj Sulsiie s1asse 03 s1YS pue saoueeq yueq ||y ‘Auedwo) 32015 1uiof dnolg aulysung Jo saleys 000‘000°0T ‘Auedwo) 2035 1UI0T B|IA
A¥S aulysuns 4o saieys 00000070z ‘loueH ‘10141sig oH Ael ‘piepn Suony) nyd ‘essy ueqan 8uo Sueyl WeN YZOL1D Ul Pa1e20| SEaJe |BI2J3WW0D pue s8uip|ing juswiiede
Alnxn] 3s1-ySiy ay3 o x3|dW0 B UO J3AIY USP|0D JUIYSUNS :BWEU [BIDI2WWod Yyiim 1oafoad sy3 wouy Suisiie syyauaq Jayio sy 19sse pue s3asse aininy pue Sunisixa ||y

:Ag pa1n2as s) UBO| YL "IUSWSPIMOUNIE 1gap Ydea Jo) paljnads ale alel 1salalul
pue wWJia} Ueo| SYL "B1BP JUAWISINGSIP 15114 3Y3 Suimoljos Aep 2y3 wol) syiuow gg st poiiad ae.d juswAedal jedpund syl ctoueH ‘19143810 oH Ael ‘piepn Buonyl nyd
‘eaJy uequn uo Bueyl wepN YzZOL1D Ul pa3EI0| sEaJE [BI2JSWWOD pue s8uip|ing uswiede Ainxn| asu-ygiy ayi jo xo|dwod uo 133(oid e - 193[01d JAAIY USP|OD aulysuns
90UBUlL 0} P3pUSLUL S| UBO| BYL "000°000°000°0SET ANA S! MWl Hpald 3yl "ZzZOZ ISn3ny 9T Palep QLAH/9INZZ/08Z0T "ON 1EBIILUOD HPaLD 9pun youelg wons oH
— (yueggH) yueg |eisWWOD) ¥2015 Julor wuawdoljaaaq AUD Yuln 1Y) o wod) (Adelepisgns ) Aueduwoa 3003s Julor g|lIA A4S aulysuns Ag paulelqo sueo| syl 1ussaiday

$95B97 32UBUI4 pue S3UIM0JI0g WIS3-1J0YS — €7 310N JO (A1) Wiall Ul pajuasaud s| uollewloul [e4a1e||o) "saipied om) sy} usamlaq Juswsaide sU3 Y3Im SOUBPIOIIR U] 310U
1usWSpa|mouIe 1gap Yoes Ul paiyiaads s) 93ed 353431U] Y] Juswaea.8e syl Buiusis jo aiep sy3 wouj syjuow g¢ 01 dn st poriad Alljige|leAB/UOIIBZI|IIN HIP3JD SYL PRUWI]
Auedwo) juswisaau] |221801093 yuig WeD Jo siaquiaw ulingiuod-jelided ay3 Wolj SI84SuUell Uuolinguiuod [elded Jo uswAed Joj papuaiul S| UEO| 31 "000°000°000°000°T

(1)

NH/NQ-Y60 € N304 (penunuod) SINIINILVYLS TVIDNVNI4 aILVAITOSNOD IHL OL SILON
ANVJINOD ¥D0LS LNIOT dNO¥D INIHSNNS



s | = CR i R e 2 |

6¢

000°00E Y2986 ANA SBM ‘STOT ‘+Z Y2JB|A Paiep uoiin|osay ,siapjoypuog syl Japun uoisuslxa 1o} pasoidde spuod 2yl JO an|eA 82.) |B101 YL "SUIUOW 7 [EUOIIIPPE UE
AQ Z00SZTZHIOAX 2YauRl) puog 40 uoilod e papuaixa yuig ueny ‘portad syl Buling "syiuow ZT AJaAs Ajjenuue pied si 15a1a1ul puog “(jueguiisia) spell pue Aiisnpuj 1o}
JUBg [BI2IBLWILIOY 201§ JUIO[ WEUIBIA PUB ‘(AQIg) WeuldiA Jo uswdo@Aa@ pue JUSWISSAU| JOJ Jueg [BIDJSWLWOD 3I01S JUIof ‘(HUBGUIOIIBIA) WEUISIA JO SpeI| USRlo4
10 jUBg [BIDJ3WWOD ¥203S U0l Ag paysijgnd se ‘s1awo}sna [enplAlpul 03 pa1ayo gNA Ul (1uajealinba Jo) sajes Jsodap s3ulAes Yluow-ZT 1saysiy 9yl jo a8elane ay) pue
wnuue Jad %5 J0 WNS 3U3 S8 PalR[N2|eD S| 9324 2y} ‘spoliad 1sa131u] 1uanbasgns 104 “winuue Jad 9%TT 18 paxiy s polad uodnod 3sui) 8yl Joj 91ed 1saJ93uU1 YL “A|l1ojepuew
10 A[UBIUN|OA JBU1IR ‘AjiBD pawsspal ag Aew Jo Ajlnjew je piedas aq o1 st jedipulid puog 3y "syluow g9 03 g woly SuiSues sanlnlew aAeyY spuoq ayl -dAlelussaidal
siapjoypuog 3yl se Auedwo) I01S IUIOf SBIILINJBS pullipews pajutodde yuig ueny *(,uieo 8ig,) "p11 0D Iuswisaaul ules Sig ul 1yd Jo uolnguiuod [ended
ay1 10 (,Lvd,) Auedwio ¥201S JUIOF JUSWISSAU| UOIIINIISUCD 1Vd Ul S3JBYS JO UOIHSINDIE Y] 92UBUl 0] SJUBNSS| pUOg 243 Woly spaasdold ||e pash yuig ueny ‘Ajjeanypads
‘swesSoud 10afoid Juswisasu) uswa|dw Jo/pue |ended Suirelado asealoul 0} S dIUBNSSI puoq 3yl Jo asodind ay] "Auedwo) ¥201S JUIOr SB13INDBS Yuig Uy i Juade
AJOSIAPE 22UBNSS| PUOQ 2YL "S2N|BA 32UBNSS| PUE SWIIY JUIBLIP YLIM YIRS ‘€009ZTZHIDAX PUB ‘Z00SZTZHIDAX ‘TO0YZTZHIIAX $9yduell a3yl Sulsiidwod — Auedwo)
ay1 Jo Aleipisgns e — (,4uig ueny,,) Aueduwon 3201S 1UI0f JUDWISIAU| UOIONIISUOD Yuig UeNnX Ag panss| spuog W.a1-8Uo| 3y3 s103|424 8JUg|eq puoq ayl Ueo| ayl juass.day (A)

paJinbal |B1218]]03 OU YiMm S| Ueo| 3y "Aluniew ucdn ajgeAed ‘wnuue Jad %Q0T S! 9184
1S2.33U] 3] "91BP JUBWISINGSIP 15414 23U SUIMO||04 ABP DY) WOJ SYIUOW 7 SI W3} ueo| ay "s1aafoid Juawisaaul Juswa|dwi pue [exided Supjiom juswa|ddns o3 st ueoj ayl
40 3sodund 8y1°000°000°000°Z0Y ANA JO N|BA [B101 B YIM GZOT ISNSNY LT P33BP DSS-AG/AAGH/ST0Z/804Z "ON 108J3UCD J3pUN pue 000‘000°000°005 ANA JO 2N|eA [e10}
2 UM SZ0Z 2Unf 0E Pa1BP DSS-AG/AAGH/ST0Z/900€ "ON 10BJ43UOD Japun papiodal si paiwi] Auedwo) Bujped] uolanIsuod 131A 18Q WO UBO| WIRI-3U0] 3yl Jussaiday (A1)

"gIN Yyum Alied Sulinoas syl Aq peniwwod/paasde se sainsealt Alundas pue

S195SE Paindas 1oyl ‘@ f1amollog syl Ag paumo aJe Yoiym o [je ‘1a3foad ay1 Jo ¢ BUOZ ‘g UOISIAIPGNS Ul Pa1ed0| S10| pue| 0z wody s1ydu Ajadold :Autedoid 2|qeAoiAl P
Z 3U0Z Y UOISIAIPGNS 10} SI2ANGaWOY pue Jamollog 3yl Uaamiaq S10eJ1U0d s3]es woJj Suisie s3sa131ul pue s1ydiu [je :Ajuadold 3|geAOIAl "2 fUOISIAIPGNS SWES U] WO}
Suisnoy pawioj-aininy pue syysil asn pue| :a1e1sa B3y ‘g ‘103foud |e11dE) pUBID BUIYSUNS BYL JO 7 BUOZ ‘Y UOISIAIpgNS — 123loid paoueuls syl wodj Suisiie s1ysi Ajedoud
:Auiadoud ajgeroin e :Suipnjoul ‘|eiaie(j0d Jo sadAl snolea Aq paindas s ueo| ayl ‘@iou AJossiwoldd Yyoea Ul paulap S| 83ed 1sa491ul 3|gedljdde sy "a3ep juswWasIngsip
1511} 3y} Suimojjos Aep ayy woul syiuow zT jo |edipupd ay) Joj pousd 85elS wnwixew B yum ‘ssjou Alossiwodd juswesingsip [ENPIAIPUL J3pun paijpads si wis)
ueo| ayl -AxD loueH “1ou1sig Suonyd ueqg ‘eunwwoe) del ue) Ul pa1edo| 1afoid ealy uegin WYlAYY maN — |eiideD puelD aulysuns ayl Jo uoleluaw|dwi ayy o3 paje|al
sain}puadxa aoueuly 0} PIPUSIUI SI UBO| YL "000°000°000°0L9 Y ANA JO HWl| 3IP3JD [B303 B YUM ‘SZ0T “TZ AJenigad paiep AL TTZSSE S90°ST SLTT8T ON JuswaalBy 11pasd
J3pun youelg uni] eg 1eH — (jueggin) Jueg 3201S 1UIOf [BI2J3WWOD) AJBY|IA WO} Ueo| B pauielqo Auedwo) 32015 JUICT JUSWISSAU| VIQ PauUlelIqo Ueo| ayl Juasaiday

P11 0D wawdoeAaag Al a3ejISaM B41D pue Auedwo)) pue Auedwod ay}
U3B3M13q PIINIBX3 S|BIIDIEW PUE SIUSWNIOP JUBAS|SJ J3Y30 SE ||aMm Sk ‘(Aue 41) sjuswasiSe pauoijuawalole sy} 03 Syuswa|ddns pue ‘syuswpuswe ‘seoipuadde paiejau fje
yum Jayiasos ‘easy ueqin Suot Bueyl wen 343 40 STLL 03 $T.LL S2UOZ Ul SHUN [BIIUSPISIL ISI-MO| 10} §Z0Z Y4B £T Palep §20Z/6T.LL-tT1L/dD-H/DS/E0 "ON 1uswa3.43y
aseyaind pue a|es ay3 pue ‘ealy ueqdn 8uoq Sueyl wWeN sY3 JO 6TLL 03 §0LL SSUOZ Ul SHUN [BIIUIPISAL 3SII-MO| 10} SZOTZ Yd4eN /T paiep Sz0z/6TLL-8011/dD-H/DS/20
"ON 1uswaa13y aseydind pue ajes ayl ‘ealy uegln Suoq Sueyl wen 9yl jo £011 01 TOLL SU0Z Ul S}UN [BIIUSPISaL BSI-MO] 10 SZTOT Y2JBA LT Pa1ep S20¢/L0LL-T0LL/dD
-H/JS/T0 "ON Juswaaldy aseyosind pue 3[es ay3 :sjuswsalde Suimo|jos oyl wols Buisue syydu Aliadold :sapnjaul ueo| syl 404 |BJ2)E||0D "JUSWNJIISU] JuBWSpajmoude
1g9p aAlpadsal yoea ul palpads sio2led 1sadaiul ajgedldde ayl ‘p11 “oD wawdojoAasqg AlD e[Isam eJiD pue Auedwo) syl usamlag paudls S10BJIU0D 3BS

NH/NQ-v60 8 INHOA (penuiiuo)) SINIWILVLS TVIONVYNIL A3LvadlTOSNOD IHL OL SILON
ANVdINOD XD01S LNIOr dN0OYD INIHSNNS



4 st - Q. G2 e

& Al

0¥

9%£'959'6T0'LTI8'ET

¥60'228'688'ST6'T

#98'6TO'EYT'659°E

(Lzv'080'18€'29L)  (S8T'SRT'S0S'E)

000°080°€£8'L66'8

(690°07S'TH6'6TLT)

LTT'PT0'92TTL0'T

(Lz9'0LT'167'1T6'T)

SEY'ER9'VZTTIRT

855'0€L'6YE'TOT

(8L€'6/9'866'6EL)

8PETSLETTTRS' T SLOLSY'TSLYIT €LT'SBO'TYFOTY'T - .
SI8'P68'L9E'VE6'S - - . (681'581'50S'e)  000'080'€L8'L6E'S
SET'SES'EPZ'6/8'9  TST'ZVL'ELT0/8'T  €E0'W6T'TSETE0T  (6¥0'TOV'T8EZT) 000°000°000°000°E
SET'SES'SYT'6/8'9  TST'Ch'€LT'0/8'T  £E0'p6T'TSETEOT  (6¥0'TOV'Z8E'CY) - 000000°000°000°E
(000'000°070T) g (000°000"0%0'T) - -
(000'000'008'€TE'T)  (585'8/9'988'86E'T)  5$85'8£9'580'S8 C -
875'679'£5L96 (soz’szo'tzL'oLT) - 9€L'119'8L¥'L9T -
S06'TEETYE Ty ¥00'29'8E8 Ly - T06'069°€Z5T .
TT6'489'8V8'ELL STS'FLY'8/9'76 98E'€TT'0LT'6LY - c
T6L'VO8'VIT'6L2'L  SIV'ZEE'SOE'C0E’'s  T90°'T0£'9€T'892'T  (989'69L'FBE'THT) 000°000°000°000°E
aNA anA anA anA anA anA

s1saJajul |eyded |eudes panguiuod
|elol sduiuies paulelsy ’

NH/NQ-¥60 9 INHOA

Suijjosyuoa-uop

S 49UMO J3Y1Q0 snjdins |ende)

Si3umQ

2auejeq Suiso)d s Jeah Juain)
|0J3UCI UOWIWOD

Japun uocllepljosuod ssauisng 03 anp 8sealdu|

AJBIpISNS JO USWISBAIQ
pouad ay3 40j J1j04d

pouad ay3 Suunp jeyded Jaueyd Ul 5B

2oueeq Sujuado s deah uaan)
3oueeq Suiso)) seah Joud
juswisnipe sIsylo

312p UOIBUIGLIOD SS3UISNQ 3yl JaYe

AJBIPISQNS Y3 Ul SN|BA JUILWISAAUL U] 952310U]

Aseipisqns 40 JUaWISAAIQ

|0J43UCD UOWILIOD Sssulsng Jspun uoilepljosuo)

JeaA ayy Joj 140ud
9suejeq SuluadQ s,4eaA JoLd

ALIND3 ,SYINMO 'S¢

(penunuo)) SINIWILYLS TVIONYNI4 GILVAITOSNOD 3HL OL SILON

ANVdINOD MD0LS LNIOr dNOYD ANIHSNNS



SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09A-DN/HN
Charter capital and Share

According to the 14th amended Business Registration Certificate dated 01 October 2025, the charter
capital of the Company is VND 8,997,873,080,000 (as at 31 December 2024: VND 3,000,000,000,000).

As at 30 September 2025, the charter capital fully contributed by shareholders is as follows:

Contributed capital

Closing balance Opening balance

VND % VND %

Mr. Do Anh Tuan 5,527,218,600,000 61.43% 1,627,218,600,000 54.24%
Other shareholders 3,470,654,480,000 38.57% 1,372,781,400,000 45.76%

8,997,873,080,000 100.00% 3,000,000,000,000 100.00%
Shares Closing balance Opening balance
Number of shares issued to the public (¥) 899,787,308 300,000,000
Ordinary shares 899,787,308 300,000,000
Number of outstanding shares in circulation (*) 899,787,308 300,000,000
Ordinary shares 899,787,308 300,000,000

An ordinary share has par value of VND 10,000

(*) The Company recognized an increase in charter capital under to Document No. 5712/UBCK-QLCB dated
29 September 2025 regarding the Report on the results of the share issuance for the public tender offer of
shares of Sunshine Homes Development Joint Stock Company. The Company is in the process of preparing
documentation and carrying out necessary procedures to register the change in the number of securities
with the Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation (VSDC), and to register the change in the
number of listed shares with the Hanoi Stock Exchange (HNX), for the additional issuance of 599,787,308

shares of Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company.
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

26.

27.

28.

REVENUE

Gross revenue from goods sold

Revenue from sales of real estate and investment
property

Revenue from building management services

Revenue from securities activities and securities service
Revenue from software services

Revenue from trading of goods and equipment
Revenue from educational activities

Revenue from others

Deductions
Net revenue from goods sold and

In which:
Revenue with related parties
(Details stated in note 33)

COST OF SALES

Cost of sales of real estate and investment property
Cost of building management services

Cost of securities activities and securities service
Cost of software services

Cost of trading of goods and equipment

Cost of educational activities

Others

FINANCIAL INCOME

Bank and loan receivable interest

Profit from selling trading securities

Dividends and profits received from trading securities
Deferred payment interest for payment on behalf of
customers purchasing apartments

Others

In which
Financial income with related parties (Details in note
33)

42

Q3/2025

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

Q3/2024

4,235,873,404,209
4,098,303,126,868

63,546,939,646
15,621,133,771

1,913,255,511
21,385,827,844
15,583,590,554
19,519,530,015

164,747,380,086
123,986,477,981

3,839,861,611
14,337,039,491

18,199,695,837
595,687,118

3,788,618,048

2,377,056,510 .
4,233,496,347,699 164,747,380,086
27,640,274,288 25,953,194,750
Q3/2025 Q3/2024

1,440,666,518,183
58,378,658,914
2,880,328,898
1,339,029,441
22,747,709,172
13,712,702,001
7,662,931,457

48,785,451,240
1,417,096,818
3,834,170,175
30,089,892,612
416,457,541

3,209,277,843

1,547,387,878,066

87,752,346,229

Q3/2025

Q3/2024

144,951,602,246
75,681,077,038
24,824,432,602

12,008,559,506

75,127,787

99,545,882,377

50,514,852,054
14,392,659,339

362,198,828

257,540,799,179

164,815,592,598

26,251,250,621

22,900,580,945



SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

29.

30.

31.

32.

FINANCIAL EXPENSE

Q3/2025

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

Q3/2024

Minimum profit from business cooperation contract
expense

Interest expense

Other

113,470,471,357

316,896,790,012
18,678,472,586

112,538,684,931

34,722,161,001
3,375,016,998

449,045,733,955

150,635,862,930

SELLINGS AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

Q3/2025

Q3/2024

Selling expenses

- Comission expenses

- Advertising expenses

- Interest subsidy expenses
- Employee expenses

- Others

364,956,260,960
3,166,666,667
122,811,012,318

5,109,908,038

2,459,886,159 369,378,952
7,609,807,685 105,530,337
501,003,633,789 5,584,817,327

General and administration expenses
- Employee expenses

- Depreciation expense

- Outsource expenses

- Provision for bad debt

- Others

25,091,063,370
2,570,956,730
10,615,389,715
(214,492,540)
7,938,981,669

29,507,743,271
2,673,370,804
13,082,817,143
(3,352,272,307)
4,279,571,592

46,001,898,944

46,191,230,503

CORPORATE INCOME TAX

Q3/2025

Q3/2024

Corporate income tax expense based on taxable profit
in the current year

413,521,434,760

9,951,687,938

Total current corporate income tax expense

413,521,434,760

9,951,687,938

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Q3/2025

Q3/2024

Profit after tax attributable to Parent Company

Profit or loss attributable to common shareholders of the
Parent Company

Average ordinary shares in circulation for the year

1,358,011,552,391
1,358,011,552,391

300,000,000

26,565,678,807
26,565,678,807

300,000,000

Basic earnings per share

4,527

89
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09A-DN/HN

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
Related parties

Sunshine Group Development Joint Stock Company
Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company
S-Homes Real Estate Business Investment JSC
Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company

Fulland Real Estate Joint Stock Company

Sai Gon S-mart Trading Service JSC

SCG Construction Joint Stock Company

Sunshine CAB Joint Stock Company

KS Group Joint Stock Company

Sunshine Business Commercial Investment JSC
S-Decoro Joint Stock Company

Sunshine - Design Joint Stock Company

Roman E&C Joint Stock Company

Sunshine Marina Nha Trang Joint Stock Company
Bao Tin Son Tung Company Limited

Big Gain Development Company Limited

ODE Media and Entertaiment Group Joint Stock Company

Vietnet Technology and Investment JSC

Relationship

Related to key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related party of key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related party of key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related party

Related parties ending 26 April, 2025
Related to key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Related to key management personnel

Ideas Viet Nam Technology and Software Joint Stock Company Related to key management personnel

Sunshine housing Joint Stock Company

Tan Cuong consultancy, investment and trading JSC
Dynamic Innovation Company Limited

SmartMind Securities Joint Stock Company

Sunshine Sky Villa Joint Stock Company

Unicloud Technology Group Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Mart Trading and Services Company Limited

S-Service Management & Operation Joint Stock Company

Sunshine Tay Ho Joint Stock Company

DIA investment Joint Stock Company

Sunshine Homes Development Joint Stock Company
Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC

Anh Duong Star Joint Stock Company

Long Bien Contruction Investment JSC

Xuan La Construction Investment JSC

Hung Thinh Phat Housing Investment Company Ltd
Nanochip Technology Joint Stock Company
Unicloud Technology Investment Joint Stock Company
Sai Gon S-Service Joint Stock Company

Sunshine Maple Bear Education Ltd.

Phu Thuong Education Investment Co. Ltd.

Phu Thinh Land Company Limited

Cam Dinh Ecological Investment Company Limited
Thuan Phu Lang Co Development Investment JSC

44

Related party of key management personnel
Related to key management personnel
Direct Subsidiary

Direct Subsidiary

Direct Subsidiary

Direct Subsidiary

Direct Subsidiary

Direct Subsidiary

Direct Subsidiary since 30 June 2025
Direct Subsidiary since 27 August 2025
Direct Subsidiary since 29 September 2025
Indirect Subsidiary

Indirect Subsidiary

Indirect Subsidiary

Indirect Subsidiary

Indirect Subsidiary

Indirect Subsidiary

Indirect Subsidiary

Indirect Subsidiary

Indirect Subsidiary

Indirect Subsidiary

Indirect associate

Indirect associate

Indirect associate ending 13 September 2025
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

a. During the year, the Company entered into the following significant transactions with its related parties

Related parties

Sales

Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company
Xuan La Construction Investment JSC
Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC

Sunshine Group Development Joint Stock Compai Revenue from bond service fees

SCG Construction Joint Stock Company
S-Homes Real Estate Business Investment JSC

Sunshine Marina Nha Trang Joint Stock Company Revenue from bond service fees

Roman E&C Joint Stock Company

Sunshine CAB Joint Stock Company

Sunshine Business Commercial Investment JSC
Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company

Sunshine housing joint stock company

SCG Construction Joint Stock Company

Anh Duong Star Joint Stock Company

KS Group Joint Stock Company

S-Homes Real Estate Business Investment JSC
S-Service Management & Operation JSC

Sai Gon S-Service Joint Stock Company

Kien Long Commercial Joint Stock Bank

KS Group Joint Stock Company
Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company
Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC

Revenue from bond service fees
Revenue from sales and services
Revenue from sales and services

Sunshine Group Development Joint Stock Compai Revenue from sales and services

Sunshine - Design Joint Stock Company

Long Bien Contruction Investment JSC
Vietnet Technology and Investment JSC

Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Homes Development JSC

Fulland Real Estate Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Mart Trading and Services Company
Limited

Big Gain Development Company Limited

Bao Tin Son Tung Company Limited

Revenue from sales and services
Revenue from sales and services
Revenue from sales and services
Revenue from bond service fees
From server and system rental
Revenue from sales and services
Revenue from server rental and
system administration

Revenue from bond service fees
Revenue from security services

Tan Cuong consultancy, investment and trading J: Revenue from sales and services

Unique Group Joint Stock Company

ODE Media and Entertaiment Group ISC
Purchase of goods and services

Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company
Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company
SCG Construction Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Homes Development JSC

Sunshine CAB Joint Stock Company

Sunshine Group Development JSC

Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC

Big Gain Development Company Limited
Ideas Viet Nam Technology and Software JSC

Revenue from sales and services
Revenue from sales and services

Project construction costs

Real estate brokerage fees
Purchase of goods and services
Project utility costs

Vehicle rental costs

Purchase of goods and services
Cost of leasing

Purchase of goods and services
Purchase of goods and services

45

a related party
3,242,729,681
128,704
401,892,642
684,109,193
651,892,507
2,580,835,606
119,061,826
3,617,654,049
1,043,259,368
1,998,269

Subsidary

4,095,037,508
89,219,450
3,927,264
163,101,093
1,287,725,667
4,297,961,666

823,453,072

470,103,999
26,000,000
54,000,000

2,151,501,775

682,902,820
90,000,000

Transaction description Q3/2025 Q3/2024
VND VND
27,640,274,288 25,953,194,750
Revenue from bond service fees 1,556,172,000 2,208,927,000
Revenue from bond service fees 328,600,570 -
Revenue from bond service fees 1,565,655,000 1,626,808,000
650,634,203 576,586,000
Revenue from bond service fees 560,791,000 560,791,000
Revenue from bond service fees 40,054,000 40,136,000
13,535,598 12,756,000
Revenue from bond service fees 200,385,000 -
Revenue from bond service fees 155,775,708 113,424,000
Revenue from bond service fees 47,855,000 47,855,000
Revenue from sales and services 306,606,014 -
Revenue from bond service fees 1,712,447,000 -
Revenue from sales and services 1,192,747,509 -
" Revenue from sales and services 746,617,266 -
From server and system rental 66,141,594 -
Revenue from construction projects 513,683,599 -
Revenue from sales and services Subsidary 687,704,246
Revenue from sales and services Subsidary 251,280,000
. No longer
Revenue from leasing office 15,210,216,364

2,500,613,867
1,585,890,000
105,000,000
270,000,000
22,727,273

132,480,000

244,195,302,423
110,302,289,623
131,718,909,001
2,063,103,799
39,000,000
72,000,000

A, oy R W



SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

a. During the year, the Company entered into the following significant transactions with its related parties

(Continued)

Related parties

Buying financial assets

KS Group Joint Stock Company
KS Group Joint Stock Company
Loan

Thuan Phu Lang Co Development Investment JSC Loan and interest

Loan recovery

KS Group Joint Stack Company

Fulland Real Estate Joint Stock Company
Lending

Big Gain Development Company Limited
Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company
Share transfer

S-Homes Real Estate Business Investment JSC
Receiving a deposit for share transfer
Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company
Financial Income

Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Group Development JSC

Kien Long Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC
KS Group Joint Stock Company

Fulland Real Estate Joint Stock Company
Big Gain Development Company Limited
Sunshine housing Joint Stock Company

b. Significant related party balances as at the separate balance sheet date were as follows

Related parties

Cash and Cash equivalents

Kien Long Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Kien Long Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Short-term held-to-maturity investments
Kien Long Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company
Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC
Sunshine housing Joint Stock Company
Big Gain Development Company Limited

. Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Balance description
VND VND
566,811,995,000 265,770,372,820
Purchasing unlisted honds - 39,862,871,000
Purchasing bonds 566,811,995,000 225,907,501,820
1,681,708,767,123 -
109,850,000,000 595,600,000,000
Loan recovery 109,850,000,000 49,600,000,000
Loan recovery - 546,000,000,000
13,635,253,824 -
Lending 135,253,824
Lending 13,500,000,000 -
2,696,550,000,000
Share transfer 2,696,550,000,000 -
1,078,947,400,000
Receiving a deposit for share transfer  1,078,947,400,000 -
26,251,250,621 22,900,580,945
Bonds interest; Lending interest 7,148,101,696 8,465,842,289
Bonds interest 154,271,893 -
Demand deposit interest 110,084,081 84,562,744
Bonds interest 173,488,211 11,146,598,673
Demand deposit lending interest 2,198,701,372 376,467,651
Demand deposit lending interest - 2,827,109,588
Bonds interest; Lending interest 16,421,366,004 -
Bonds interest 45,237,364 =
Balance description 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
- 316,857,370,159
Cash Nolonger 311 857,370,159
a related party
. No longer
Cash equivalents 5,000,000,000
a related party
2,188,818,424 446,755,616,511
Bank demand deposits No longer 2,151,536,592
a related party
Bonds - 333,450,231,798
Bonds Subsidary 107,528,824,392
2,188,818,424 5
Bonds - 3,625,023,729
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

b. Significant related party balances as at the separate balance sheet date were as follows (Continued)

Related parties

Trade securities

SCG Construction Joint Stock Company
SCG Construction Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Homes Development Joint Stock
Company

Balance description 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
1,300,643,752,810 1,209,493,923,810

Shares
Bonds

Shares

Sunshine Group Development Joint Stock Compai Bonds

Wonderland Real Estate Joint Stock Company

ODE Media and Entertaiment Group JSC
Big Gain Development Company Limited

Kien Long Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company

Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC
Sunshine CAB Joint Stock Company
Sunshine housing joint stock company
Long-term held-to-maturity investments
Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC
Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Group Development JSC

Wonderland Real Estate Joint Stock Company

Loan receivables
Sunshine Group Development JSC

Wonderland Real Estate Joint Stock Company

Big Gain Development Company Limited
Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company
Short-term advances to suppliers

Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company
Short-term trade receivables

SCG Construction Joint Stock Company

Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Group Development JSC

Vietnet Technology and Investment JSC

Sai Gon S-mart Trading Service JSC

KS Group Joint Stock Company

KS Group Joint Stock Company

Kien Long Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Sunshine Business Commercial Investment JSC
S-Decoro Joint Stock Company

Sunshine - Design Joint Stock Company
Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company

S-Homes Real Estate Business Investment JSC
Sunshine CAB Joint Stock Company

Sunshine - Design Joint Stock Company
Fulland Real Estate Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Marina Nha Trang JSC

Big Gain Development Company Limited
ODE Media and Entertaiment Group JSC

Bonds

Shares
Bonds

Bonds

Bonds
Bonds

Bonds

Bonds
Bonds
Bonds

Bonds

Loan receivables
Loan receivables

Loan receivables

Advances to contructions

Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables

Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables

Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
Loan receivables
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238,835,300,000
417,846,385,000

Subsidary

No longer

a related party
15,000,000,000
303,300,000,000
No longer

a related party
150,034,067,810
Subsidary
126,000,000,000
49,628,000,000
3,504,467,670
Subsidary
608,571,687
2,895,895,983
No longer

a related party
550,245,000,000
No longer

a related party
536,745,000,000
13,500,000,000
2,787,408,193,987
2,787,408,193,987
54,421,729,890
22,736,575,568
9,060,598,735
3,782,692,326
1,757,016,602
1,072,462,700
281,562,000
384,719,181

No longer

a related party

No longer

a related party
920,595,066
2,263,018,220
1,732,731,624
329,005,279
2,400,987,125
7,539,316
2,502,179
4,067,969,573
2,821,156,560

238,835,300,000

164,103,940,000
£60,000,000,000
39,862,871,000

305,054,445,000
181,603,300,000

150,034,067,810
70,000,000,000

506,458,982,193
277,047,012,703
608,571,687
2,895,895,983

225,907,501,820

781,690,000,000
3,060,000,000

181,270,000,000
597,360,000,000

2,312,542,953,029
2,312,542,953,029
44,736,786,183
24,861,409,052
1,223,914,955
2,704,218,018
1,072,462,700
606,923,956
397,167,062

9,708,540,000
460,324,334

240,320,326

993,796,351
1,011,218,720
176,000,000
1,182,234,600
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

b. Significant related party balances as at the separate balance sheet date were as follows (Continued)

Related parties

Mr Le Hoang Nam

Roman E&C Joint Stock Company
Unique Group Joint Stock Company
Bao Tin Son Tung Company Limited
Short-term other receivables

KS Group Joint Stock Company

KS Group Joint Stock Company

Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC
Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Group Development JSC

Kien Long Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company
Wonderland Real Estate Joint Stock Company
Big Gain Development Company Limited
Thien Hai Joint Stock Company

Fulland Real Estate Joint Stock Company
Sunshine housing joint stock company
Advance from customer

S-Homes Real Estate Business Investment JSC
SCG Construction Joint Stock Company

Balance description 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Loan receivables ta loner 98,210,451
a related party
Receivables for services 71,821,100
Receivables for services 534,290,736
Receivables for services 194,440,071 -
178,599,209,203 186,253,353,480
Buying bonds , lending interest 1,833,487,355 358,623,619
For customer to buy apartments 205,754,819 8,782,000,000
Receivable for bonds interest Subsidiary 37,363,720,628
Receivable for bonds interest 452,662,954 1,663,594,213
Receivable for bonds interest 506,606,993 968,745,206
Receivable for demand deposits Nazlonger 6,794,521

From debt repayment on behalf
Receivables from lending interest
Receivables from lending interest
Receivables from project

Receivables from lending interest

Receivable for bonds interest share

For construction contracts
Advance for services contracts

Thuan Phu Lang Co Development Investment JSC For tranfer real estate contracts

Short-term trade payables

Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company
Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company
Sunshine Group Development JSC

S-Decoro Joint Stock Company

SCG Construction Joint Stock Company

Xuan Dinh Construction Investment JSC
Sunshine - Design Joint Stock Company

ODE Media and Entertaiment Group JSC
Ideas Viet Nam Technology and Software JSC
Sunshine CAB Joint Stock Company

Sunshine housing Joint Stock Company
S-Homes Real Estate Business Investment JSC
Big Gain Development Company Limited
Other current payables

KS Group Joint Stock Company

For contruction, brokerage fees
Payable for goods and services
Payable for goods and services
Payable for office renovation
expenses

Payable for goods and services
For commercial space rental
For conceptual design fee
Payable for goods and services
Payable for goods and services
Payable for hiring car

Payable for goods and services
Payable for construction
Payable for goods and services

Other payable

Sunshine Marina Nha Trang Joint Stock Company Payable for loan expenes

Sunshine housing Joint Stock Company

Payable for BCC

Tan Cuong consultancy, investment and trading J: Payable for BCC
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a related party
49,607,190,562
No longer

a related party
63,389,401,120
No longer

a related party
62,543,482,191
60,623,209
4,447,504,548,883
131,633,020,947
2,100,190,308
4,313,771,337,628
596,928,404,391
387,252,093,365
459,588,439
136,831,879,957
No longer

a related party
2,609,713,365
9,435,369,954
7,810,645,966
246,029,338
291,600,000
28,080,000
6,184,844,492
43,704,163,206
2,074,396,309
481,858,547,008
3,709,896
6,346,849,315
264,563,292,387
210,944,695,500

34,687,232,990
16,562,119,563
84,752,600,253

1,107,922,487

249,797,877,694
242,633,020,947

7,164,856,747
327,231,388,232
322,755,871,463

543,782,291

766,584,958

959,510,000
2,205,639,520
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FORM B 09A-DN/HN

b. Significant related party balances as at the separate balance sheet date were as follows (Continued):

Related parties Balance description 30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND
Short-term accrued expenes 261,851,474,579 234,670,687,758
Sai Gon Sunshine Group Joint Stock Company  Accual for construction expenes 234,723,677,862 234,666,977,862
KS Group Joint Stock Company Accual for loan expenes - 3,709,896
Big Gain Development Company Limited Accual for bond interest 2,690,377,490 -
Sunshine housing Joint Stock Company Accual for bond interest 1,758,014,101 -
Sunshine AM Joint Stock Company Accual for bond interest 12,392,024,495 -
Sunshine CAB Joint Stock Company Accual for bond interest 1,137,313,970 -
SCG Construction Joint Stock Company Construction expenes 441,299,538 »
Thuan Phu Lang Co Development Investment JSC Accual for loan expenes 8,708,767,123 -
Loans 1,673,000,000,000 77,875,100,000
Mr Do Anh Tuan Long-term Loans - 23,520,100,000
Mr Do Van Truong Long-term Loans - 54,355,000,000

Thuan Phu Lang Co Development Investment JSC Long-term Loans 1,673,000,000,000
¢. Board of Executive Officers, Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors 's remuneration

Board of Directors and Board of Executive Officers;

3/2025 3/2024
Board of Supervisors a3/ Q3/
VND VND
Board of Directors and Board of
a S 6,990,500,000 4,689,387,372

Executive Officers

Mr Do Anh Tuan
Mrs Do Thi Dinh

1,800,000,000

Mrs Nguyen Thi Phuong Loan 1,530,000,000
Mr Do Van Truong 900,000,000
Mr Vu Le Hieu 150,000,000
Mr Jun Sungbae 300,000,000
Mr Le Van Nho 450,000,000
Mr Nguyen Thanh Hung 150,000,000
Mr Cao Phi Hung 900,000,000
Mr Dinh Chi Hieu 150,000,000
Ms Nguyen Thuy Hoang Dung 660,500,000
Mr Phan Ich Long -
Mrs Do Thu Huyen -
Board of Supervisors 60,000,000
Mrs Nguyen Thi Thanh Huyen 30,000,000
Mrs Vu Thi Thuy Nga 15,000,000
Mrs Do Ngoc Anh 15,000,000
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1,500,000,000
1,254,387,372
300,000,000
900,000,000
60,000,000

225,000,000
450,000,000

60,000,000
30,000,000
15,000,000
15,000,000
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SUNSHINE GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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34. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE END OF FINANCAL YEAR

There are no subsequent events after the end of the accounting period that require adjustment or disclosure in the
Company's separate financial statements

S
Y

Nguyen Huu Khanh Ho Duc Vie't T "-::...,:.- Phuong Loan
Preparer Chief Accountant Chief Executive Officer

A4...october 2025
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